
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

July 7, 2020 



South Village 
 Community Development District 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
Phone: 904-940-5850 - Fax: 904-940-5899 

 
June 30, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors  
South Village Community 
Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community Development 
District will be held Tuesday, July 7, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for this meeting: 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 II. Audience Comments 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the June 2, 2020 Meeting 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with Stored 

Pine Straw 
  B. Phase 5B Park – Required Improvements 
  C. Sidewalk Repairs/Completion 
  D. Security Company Options 
  E. Minors in Adult Only Pool Area 
  F. Summer Camp Cancellation Due to COVID-19 
  G. Installation of Additional Streetlights 
  H. Installation of Access Control Devices 
 V. Discussion of Matters Related to Golf Cart Community Designation 
 VI. Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction Matters 
  A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction  
  B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions  
  C. Ratification of Change Orders  
 VII. Ratification of Series 2016 Requisitions (83) 
 VIII. Consideration of Amendment to Agreement with Tree Amigos for Landscape 

Maintenance Services 
 IX. Discussion of Bonus Policy Designed to Set Forth Guidelines and Metrics for the 

Evaluation of Honours Golf Company, LLC for Bonus Eligibility 
 X. Actions Related to Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Budget (budget hearing is 08/04/20) 
 XI. Update Regarding Damaged Weir 
 XII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
  B. District Counsel 
  C. District Manager  



2 

  D. District Engineer 
 XIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 XIV. Audience Comments 
 XV. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending May 31, 2020 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting: 08/04/20 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents Club 
 XVII. Adjournment 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the minutes from the June 2, 2020 meeting. 
 
The fourth order of business is update regarding open items.  Enclosed are proposal for security 
options. Any other support material will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The sixth order of business is update regarding Phase 6 construction matters.  Enclosed for your 
review are invoices to be considered. 
 
The seventh order of business is ratification of Series 2016 requisitions.  Enclosed is a copy of 
Requisition No. 83. 
 
The eighth order of business is consideration of amendment to Tree Amigos Agreement, which 
will be sent under separate cover. 
 
The tenth order of business is actions related to Fiscal Year 2021 approved budget, which is 
enclosed for your review. 
 
Enclosed under the General Manager’s report is a memorandum. 
 
Enclosed for your review and approval is a copy of the balance sheet and income statement, 
assessment receipt schedule and check register. A copy of the golf & recreation financials will be 
sent under separate cover. 
 
The balance of the agenda is routine in nature and any additional support material will be 
presented and discussed at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver, District Manager  
 
cc: Katie Buchanan  Rachael Welch Keith Hadden 
 Jim Hahn  Bois Farrar  Batey McGraw  
 Matt Biagetti  Gabriel McKee Darrin Mossing    
     



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

Tuesday Eagle Landing Residents Club  
July 7, 2020 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway  
6:30 p.m. Orange Park, Florida 32065 
 Call In # 1-800-264-8432 Code 537347 
 www.SouthVillageCDD.com 
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the June 2, 2020 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with 

Stored Pine Straw 
 
  B. Phase 5B Park – Required Improvements 
 
  C. Sidewalk Repairs/Completion 
 
  D. Security Company Options 
 
  E. Minors in Adult Only Pool Area 
 
  F. Summer Camp Cancellation Due to COVID-19 
 
  G. Installation of Additional Streetlights 
 
  H. Installation of Access Control Devices 
 
 V. Discussion of Matters Related to Golf Cart Community Designation 
  
 VI. Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction Matters 
  A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction  
 
  B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions  
 
  C. Ratification of Change Orders  
 
 VII. Ratification of Series 2016 Requisitions (83) 
 



 VIII. Consideration of Amendment to Agreement with Tree Amigos for Landscape 
Maintenance Services 

 
 IX. Discussion of Bonus Policy Designed to Set Forth Guidelines and Metrics for 

the Evaluation of Honours Golf Company, LLC for Bonus Eligibility 
 
 X. Actions Related to Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Budget (budget hearing is 

08/04/20) 
 
 XI. Update Regarding Damaged Weir 
 
 XII. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
 
  B. District Counsel 
 
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer 
  
 XIII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XIV. Audience Comments 
 
 XV. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending May 31, 2020 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
 
 XVI. Next Scheduled Meeting: 08/04/20 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing Residents 

Club 
 
 XVII. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Gym/Tennis  
B.  Vice Chairman Krueger – Aquatics Center 
C.  Supervisor Hermening - Golf  
D.  Supervisor Randy Smith – Parks 
E.  Supervisor Rick Smith – Landscape Maintenance 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES 
 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, June 2, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 

Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Grant Krueger  Vice Chairman 
 Kelly Hermening Supervisor 
 Randy Smith Supervisor 
 Rick Smith Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel (by telephone) 
 Keith Hadden District Engineer (by telephone) 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Dean Vincent East West (by phone) 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the June 2, 2020 meeting.  A copy of 

the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and stated we are at the Eagle Landing 

Residents Club. With limited seating available due to social distancing guidelines, we have six 

residents present and others are participating by conference call. Mr. Oliver called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the May 5, 2020 
Meeting 

 



June 2, 2020 South Village CDD 

2 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the minutes of the May 5, 2020 meeting were approved as 
presented. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. State Attorney Investigation Regarding Fire Destruction of Trailer with Stored 
Pine Straw 

 Mr. Hahn stated we have been in contact with the state attorney’s office speaking with their 

records specialist numerous times.  The case is still pending and they wouldn’t even give us an 

estimated time by which they felt it may be reviewed.  We will continue to follow-up with them. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I would like Katie to try to push this along. 

 

B. Phase 5B Park 

 Mr. Oliver stated at the May 5th meeting the board directed staff to ask Dream Finders 

Homes to halt any improvements to that park. I contacted them the next day, as did the  district 

engineer, also. DFH agreed to stop any improvements.  They did ask us to help them in making 

sure they had all their clearances and closeouts from the county so they can finish the Phase 5 

project.  The engineer is aware of that and we have asked him to coordinate with Clay County so 

they understand DFH didn’t construct or install any additional improvements to 5B Park at the 

request of the CDD.   

 Mr. Krueger asked didn’t we have a request and they agreed to put in a playground? 

 Mr. Oliver responded I’m not aware of the request and I’m not aware  of any document or 

agreement with the CDD to do that. 

 Mr. Payton stated there is a park location, I don’t think we specifically detailed that they 

had to put in equipment. 

 Mr. Randy Smith asked how do we verify that there was not a requirement of Dream 

Finders to do a playground? 

 Mr. Oliver stated I will check with Katie offline.  I’m not aware of any such document.  

For some CDDs such as Two Creeks, required park improvements in the Branan Field area are 

pretty minor, such as installation of  a picnic table.  If there is a requirement for a playground,  it 

would be in writing.  We will check. 

 

C. Sidewalk Repairs/Completion 



June 2, 2020 South Village CDD 

3 

 Mr. Oliver stated a day or so after the last meeting Keith Hadden got on that.  Is that 

moving? 

 Mr. Hadden stated I have reached out to find out which cable company and which phone 

company.  I reached out to people I work with for new construction and they all said they would 

get with the appropriate people to get those relocated.   

 Mr. Randy Smith asked is no one taking responsibility that it is theirs? 

 Mr. Hadden responded the utility put it where they were supposed to back when they built 

it a year or so ago.  I have to convince them that it is not in the right place and I’m trying to 

convince them to move it from the sidewalk.  They have not given me a timeframe, but they are 

probably going it work it into their crews that are in the area.  If the supervisors can give to Matt 

a list of where there are other areas like this that need to be relocated, I can reach out to the 

appropriate utility and ask them to relocate their pedestal and associated lines.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated we will do an inventory. 

 Mr. Hadden stated the sidewalk is built by the homebuilder at the time each home is 

constructed.  They are shown on my plans, the utilities are supposed to locate their equipment 

where it does not interfere with the sidewalk as shown on my plans so it would either be between 

the curb and the sidewalk or preferably behind the sidewalk.  The utilities are put in at the same 

time as the roads and water and sewer or shortly thereafter before the sidewalks.  Then the guy 

puts the sidewalk 8 feet off the back of the curb but if the pedestal is in the middle, the sidewalk 

guy keeps paving and keeps on going.  Clay County requires the homebuilder to put sidewalks in, 

but they don’t inspect them and they don’t inspect the utilities.  This is a couple years later but 

maybe we will get it accomplished. 

 Mr. Payton stated I will get with the resident HOA guy and maybe we will do a combined 

letter to the utility companies. 

 

D. Security Company Options 

 This item deferred. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Phase 6 Construction 
Matters 

A. Update Regarding West Bank Construction 



June 2, 2020 South Village CDD 

4 

 Mr. Vincent stated in terms of the subdivision plat on the east side it has been recorded and 

as of Friday we could close on the first 13 lots of the 85.  Between now and the end of 2022 that 

will take us to the 162.  By the end of 2020 it is reasonable to close 75 lots, 31 on the east side and 

44 on the west side.   In terms of completion of work Keith will have a change order for an 

extension of time for a 45-day contingency.  Based on previous change orders it will take 

substantial completion through June 25th with final completion around August 1st.  Paving is 

scheduled for June 25th and that is considered substantial completion.   

 In terms of the park and pocket parks, not much has been going on since last month except 

that I finally got the Basham & Lucas plans last night, I’m reviewing them tomorrow and assuming 

they are okay they will be taken to the county so we can pull permits on the restroom building.  As 

far as the sidewalk construction and the work by Baylor on the park that is under their contract, 

most of the work is done, there are still some punch list items that we will be going over with them 

on Thursday.   

 Mr. Hermening asked are we able to see the plans for the dog park? 

 Mr. Vincent stated Basham Lucas plans don’t have anything to do with the dog park.  They 

are basically updating the restroom building to be current with the current code.  As far as the dog 

park the scope of that hasn’t changed since we presented it in December.  If an individual 

supervisor wants to go with Matt, Matt has the information and we have pricing on the fencing 

and the owner liked the benches and doggie stations and that stuff and it is also in the Southern 

Recreation bid that I furnished in December.   

 

B. Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions 

 Mr. Oliver stated there are three requisitions, one for Baker Constructors in the amount of 

$186,188.20, the second is for engineering services England Thims & Miller in the amount of 

$3,539.31 and the third is for River City Advertising for signage $3,564.47. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the series 2019 requisitions as outlined above were approved. 

 

C. Ratification of Change Orders 5, 6, and 7 with Baker Construction 

 Mr. Oliver stated change orders 5, 6, and 7 with Baker Construction were included in the 

agenda package. 



June 2, 2020 South Village CDD 

5 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded Mr. Krueger with all in favor 
change orders 5, 6, and 7 with Baker Construction were ratified. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Opening of District 
Facilities and Programs 

 Mr. Hahn stated since our last meeting we have opened the pool and aquatic center as well 

as the fitness center.  The usage of the pool has been comfortable, with a max load of 200 to allow 

6-foot distancing between every group.  We have been open a little more than three weeks and 

average 125 – 150 per day.  Residents have been very respectful of not moving chairs, table sand 

lounges, they are leaving them where we are asking them to leave them.  The team has done a very 

good job of sanitizing.  The fitness center has been open a couple weeks and it has not been heavily 

used with 3 – 5 people at a time and 15 at peak times.   

 Mr. Krueger stated I suggest we go with wrist bands at the pool, with a different color for 

adults and minors.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated we issue our residents one band and non-resident guests another.  We 

set up the system with lifeguards and the aquatic staff because right now we have more kids 

sanitizing so they can keep an eye on that situation where minors are using the adult pool; some 

adults bring their kids to the adult pool.  Give us a week for our staff to manage that and if we are 

still having issues then we will go to the 18+ band.   

 Mr. Payton asked do we have a summer camp plan? 

 Mr. Hahn stated we haven’t started our summer camp plan.  We are trying to hire staff.  

We have looked at options with spacing to keep spacing in line, we have looked at this room to be 

used for summer camp, we have looked at the kids club; we can fit 8 – 9 kids max in any of these 

rooms.  We are looking to have two people per group to staff and help manage those kids.  We 

haven’t put out a request in the community; we have to have staff before we can move forward 

with the camps.   

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Addendum to Tree Amigos 
Agreement 

 Mr. Oliver stated next is ratification of the addendum to the Tree Amigos agreement for 

the Tynes Boulevard Extension. The annual cost is $18,623.28. and a copy of the addendum is in 

the agenda package. 



June 2, 2020 South Village CDD 

6 

 Mr. Randy Smith asked is this for all of Phase 6? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated it is not for all of Phase 6, this is specifically Tynes Boulevard from 

Two Creeks on Tynes to right past the Drees model before you enter Greyhawk.   

 Mr. Hermening asked is that a shared responsibility with Middle Village? 

 Mr. Biagetti responded no, that is a separate agreement, there is a shared cost from Oakleaf 

Plantation Parkway with Armstrong Commercial and Armstrong CDD with Greyhawk, but South 

Village doesn’t have a shared agreement. 

 Mr. Randy Smith asked does this include any work around the ponds or parks? 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the park we received a separate cost of $41,000 to include all the pocket 

parks within West Bank or Phase 6 and all the common areas including the big park.  In total it is 

around $60,000 for all of Phase 6.   

 Mr. Randy Smith stated this is agreement that commenced January 1, 2020. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated yes, they started work about then.  This is a maintenance agreement. 

 Ms. Buchanan stated the expectation is that the district will start paying June 1st. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we will be back paying; I just got the invoice with a starting date in 

January and I have had that discussion with them.  They needed to maintain it and it took until 

now to get the addendum.   

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I don’t know when the grass was installed, it certainly wasn’t 

installed in January this year.  When did the trees and grass get planted on Tynes?   

 Mr. Hadden stated they were there before January 2020, they have been there more than 6 

months; it seems like a year ago. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated before we go forward with this I would like to see some validation 

that if there is anything we should pay for from January 1st to now.  Certainly some months ago 

but I don’t feel like 6 months ago without some sort of supporting information.   

 Mr. Payton stated we just want to know when the grass went in and the trees went in just 

to verify.  I don’t feel like it was that long ago either. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated looking back at an email on November 1st we had an issue that Tree 

Amigos actually installed a certain caliper trees on the bank and that was after the sod and other 

trees were put in along Tynes Boulevard.  That was for the pond by the other Drees model.  It has 

been summer or early fall on the install. 



June 2, 2020 South Village CDD 

7 

 Ms. Buchanan stated Dean confirmed that he believes that is the correct date since the roads 

were accepted by the county at the December board meeting. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Hermening with all in 
favor the addendum to Tree Amigos agreement was ratified. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposals 

A. Installation of Additional Streetlights 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we requested Clay Electric to have a team come out and see where the 

streetlights need to be installed and put a proposal together.  As soon as we get that we will send 

it to the board.   It should be under $5,000 for three lights. 

 

B. Fencing Around Tennis AC Unit 

 Mr. Biagetti stated I think this is a good community project for the looks and functionality 

of our system, $1,800 to install soundproofing fencing around the AC units that are completely 

exposed where we have tennis players playing.  That should be finished by the end of next week. 

 

C. Card Access System at Tennis Courts 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we talked about this over the years.  We are working on getting the 

second quote updated.  I have one quote to extend the current card reader system to go upstairs 

into the athletic center and on the front gate to the left of the front door.  We have one quote that 

is under $11,000 to add an additional reader on that gate so that our residents could have access 

when we are not open to go through the gate securely and then through the building to go upstairs 

to the gym.  This would update our software for extended card readers to that gate to allow that 

secured access. 

 Mr. Payton asked is it time to update the system?   

 Mr. Biagetti stated to go to an updated system is in the six figures. 

 Mr. Payton stated I would like to know what an up to date system really costs.  We are 

looking for two options for access to the gates.  We also have a dog park that is going in soon that 

will have some sort of access restriction. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated we are talking about is the push combination lock to get into the dog 

park.   



June 2, 2020 South Village CDD 

8 

 Mr. Payton asked if we are comfortable doing that, why don’t we do the same thing here? 

 Mr. Hahn stated we can do the same, have the keypad in front.   

 Mr. Payton stated I’m good with a keypad instead of spending $10,000. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-07 
Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal 
Year 2021 and Setting a Public Hearing 
(8/4/20 at SVDCC @ 6:00 p.m.) 

 Mr. Oliver stated Resolution 2020-07 approves the proposed budget for fiscal year 2021 

and setting the public hearing for August 4, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.  We are required by statute to 

approve a budget by June 15th each year and set a public hearing no sooner than 60 days after 

approval.   

 Mr. Oliver gave an overview of the general fund budget and debt service fund budgets and 

the amortization schedules for each bond issue.  This proposed budget does not anticipate any 

increase in assessments but if the board wanted to increase assessments you would need to send 

mailed notice at least 20 days prior to the public hearing. 

 Mr. Hahn reviewed the recreation fund budget and the golf enterprise fund budget. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-07 approving the proposed fiscal year 2021 
budget and setting the public hearing of August 4, 2020 was 
approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-08 Election 
of Officers 

 Mr. Oliver stated Resolution 2020-08 is to add two other GMS district managers to serve 

as assistant secretaries for the district so they can execute documents between meetings. Those 

persons are Ernesto Torres and Daniel Laughlin.  The resolution lists all the officers, 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-08 was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager 



June 2, 2020 South Village CDD 

9 

 A copy of the operations report was included as part of the agenda package and included 

the operations of the amenity center, athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, 

common areas and retention ponds and landscaping. 

 

 B. District Counsel  

 Ms. Buchanan stated I want to give you a heads up about one item related to Phase 5.  As 

you will recall several years ago we did impose a special assessment on Phase 5, which included 

a capital assessment that was the $10,000 per lot assessment to ensure that the 5B infrastructure 

would have sufficient funds to be installed.  I understand that Dream Finders and Keith are working 

together to finalize and close out that project.  I anticipate at the next board meeting I will bring 

back a resolution, which essentially will accept those improvements as improvements for value 

and in lieu of the payment of special assessments we no longer need to collect that $10,000 per 

unit once we get the improvements because we don’t have anything to spend it on.  It was always 

designed for the 5B infrastructure, which Dream Finders has come out of pocket for.   

 

 C. District Manager 

 Mr. Oliver stated the qualifying period for seats 2 and 4 is officially next Monday through 

Friday, the 8th through the 12th. For more information residents can contact clayelections.gov.  If 

a seat has no one qualify for it, the remaining board members will appoint someone to the seat 

after the general election in November.  

 

D. District Engineer 

 Mr. Payton asked where are we on documents for Dream Finders? 

 Mr. Hadden responded my hope is to have everything completed and submitted by the end 

of this week to both Clay County Engineering and CCUA.   

 Mr. Payton asked who has the documents right now? 

 Mr. Hadden responded I do.   

 Mr. Payton stated my understanding is that Dream Finders has been waiting for a while 

and they have homeowners who are waiting to close on their properties waiting for our documents.  

I would like that process to be expedited through you. 

 Mr. Hadden stated sure not a problem. 



June 2, 2020 South Village CDD 

10 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Mr. Rick Smith asked what is happening to holes 11 and 17? 

 Mr. Hahn responded it has been cut down and when you cut it down it is going scalp it 

down a little bit, but it will recover.  Aerification will help everything and we are going to get heat 

and moisture. 

 Mr. Randy Smith stated I experienced what I thought was uncomfortable situation in the 

restaurant Monday.  There were 6 – 10 teenagers sitting at the community table, they don’t pay for 

anything, the staff was nice enough to provide free ice water for them.  They don’t tip.  I would 

like us to consider charging just to discourage them from hanging around there.  You make the 

decision that you can’t hang around there without buying something, you charge them for water.  

We know who those kids are and we can’t solve the earlier problem and they continue to flaunt 

that.  They are taking up time and space with no compensation for us or the staff. 

 Mr. Payton stated none of the five of us manage a restaurant.  I would go to the management 

team; we hired Troon to not only manage this but for the expertise in their network.  I would look 

for a solution from the management team as to what changes we can make.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated we will work with staff, but here at the pool area we have always 

charged 50¢ and we always have disposable stuff so it costs the community money to issue a drink.  

They could come and purchase their water and hang out. 

 Mr. Hahn stated I talked to Joe about this and I made it clear that especially under these 

circumstances we have limited seats, we cannot leave kids sit in there.  You cannot let kids come 

in there, not buy anything and take up 6 of the 24 chairs we have in the bar.   

 Mr. Krueger asked are we charging the same for a burger and fries here and at the 

clubhouse? 

 Mr. Biagetti responded no, we charge less here. 

 Mr. Payton asked is it a different burger and fries 

 Mr. Biagetti responded yes, a smaller patty and smaller bun. 

 Mr. Hahn stated we have a different mindset for the residents using the pool than people 

using the restaurant.   

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 



June 2, 2020 South Village CDD 

11 

 A resident asked have you thought about changing the menu? 

 Mr. Hahn responded we changed the menu last fall.  There are certain items we will keep 

and we will do a menu analysis of how many items we sell of each product and keep our top sellers.  

We will make a change in the fall when we will have a better understanding of what the meat 

prices are going to do.  We do change our dinner menus every week.   

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 

A. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending April 30, 2020 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, July 7, 
2020 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Mr. Oliver stated the next meeting will be here, with a 6:00 p.m. budget workshop followed 

by the CDD meeting. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Krueger with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 9:10 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Security Enhancement Proposal 

2131A State Road 16 St Augustine, Fl 32084 
www.centsec.us I 904.458.5555 I info@centsec.us 

2131A State Road 16 Saint Augustine, Florida 32084 904.458.5555 info@centsec.us www.centsec.us 

Information contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entitv to whom it is 
addressed, Disclosure or use of any such information witho~t the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed dient is strictly prohabited. 



I~~~ 
~ 7 

'- 1 

. I 
~;~ .. / ~ 

Matthew, 

Thanks for the opportunity to present this security enhancement information. 

Others typically respond to requests for security by offering their lowest bid and fill positions with 

minimum standard employees who lack training and experience necessary to be effective. This practice 

leads to high turnover rates, forcing you to continuously look for better providers. Our goal is to end this 

process, so you never have to look for another security company again. 

As you'll see in the attached proposal, Central Security Agency has gained a reputation for being effective . 

We maintain a client list of over 200 and to date, have never lost one. 

WE HAVE NEVER FAILED. 

Our success can largely be attributed to the quality of our personnel. We hire professionals who combine 

law enforcement and military experience with a commitment to customer service. Our officers 

understand their limitations and more importantly, how to be effective in their role, making us uniquely 

qualified to serve as your security provider. 

Our competitive pricing is based upon our ability to provide effective security and to support that role . 

Our operations team provides professional oversight with an emphasis on customer service and open 

communication . Command staff, including myself, is available 24/7 to ensure optimum performance. 

I look forward to working with you on what I am certain will be a conspicuously successful partnership. 

Jesse Harrigan, Chief 

2131A State Road 16 Saint Augustine, Florida 32084 904.458.5555 info@centsec..us www.centsec.us 

Information contained in this document i< considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addre»ed. Dt·,closur~ or use of any such inforrn~tion without the written consent uf the Lentral 5ec.unty Agency a1•d/or above listtd client is strictly prohibit•~-



MISSION 
To Safeguard the Assets of ThOB8 We Serva 
Like They're Our own 

i=ounded 

SUCCESS RATE 

lllJ.tJD/a 

E!DD+CUsnts 

_,:;---------------------------------- -<: 
201 1 

o.s 
■ Commercial 

Special Operations 

2 020 

Residential 

D Training 

Central Security Agency was created in 2011 by Jesse Harrigan, a former law enforcement officer and 

United States Marine whose goal was to build an effective security service under a controll(:!d growth 

mindset. Our high success rate is achieved by only taking on clients we can effectively support. Only 

reputable entities are retained. That's why you'll never find our officers guarding internet gambling cafes, 

nightclubs, etc. This practice has led to a high credibility level unmatched in the private sector. 

Current clients include major commercial properties, 

educational facilities, residential communities, tourist 

attractions, government entities and special event_s venues . 

We also provide executive protection for CEOs, VIPs, 

dignitaries and others experiencing threats of violence. 

The quality of our service begins with our personnel 
Public safety professionals, military members and those 

with public contact experience are selected for employment 

after successful completion of our hiring process . 

••• ..• , •. , Panel 
Interview 

Background 
Check 

Employment 
Verification 

2131A State Road 16 Saint Augustine, Florida 32084 904.458.5555 into@centsec.us www.centsec.us 

111formation contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of tht• individual or entity to whom it b 
addressed. Disclosure or use ,,f anv such infom1Jtion without the written consent of the Central Security Agency Jnd/or above listed client•< strictly orohibited 



UNIQUE QUALIFICATIONS 

Statewide communications- Our officers can communicate 

with each other 24/7 from anywhere in the world utilizing 

our digital communications network. 

Body cameras 

Provide first person 

documentation of 

incidents, helping to 

mitigate liability for 

our clients. Recently, 

our body camera footage was used to dispel a lawsuit against one 

of our government clients from a person who had fallen on a 

sidewalk. City attorneys were able to prove that the person fell on 

their own accord, potentially saving the city thousands of dollars in 

restitution. All our officers are issued body cameras and are 

required to activate them when confronting suspicious or 

questionable behavior (Unless expressly prohibited by the client). 

Local command staff - Available 24/7 to ensure optimum performance, including the agency owner. 

Credibility with local law enforcement - We've gained a reputation for being able to deal with minor 

problems that do not require law enforcement response. This allows law enforcement to focus on more 

important issues without being inundated with minor calls for service. 

Reporting 

Detailed, accurate reports provided daily via e-mail, Including GPS location, date and time. 

Patrol Vehicles- Professionally marked to be a crime deterrent. 

2131.., State Road 16 Saint Augustine, Florida 32084 904.458.5555 info@centsec.us www.centsec.us 

Information contained in this dotument is considered confid~ntial and proprietary and is intended solely for th~ use of the individual or entity to whom it is 
addressed. Disclosure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed client is strictly prohibited. 



CASE STUDY/ SUCCESS STORY 

One of our most notable clients is Jacksonville's Central Park 

(Hemming Park), located downtown at the entrance to city hall. 

Hoping to make the park safer and more inviting for citizens, 

the staff set out to hire a security company to alleviate the 

hundreds of vagrants and panhandlers frequenting the 

property daily. Several companies tried and failed to contain 

the situation before Central Security was contacted in early 

2016. 

Central Security Agency was tasked with removing the criminal element and creating a strong security 

presence for the property. We quickly got to work operating under a community policing model. 

From October 2016 to September 2017 we initiated 

contact with hundreds of individuals, leading to 20 

arrests and trespassed 63 individuals for nuisance 

activity (Fighting, drinking, drug use, gambling, 

panhandling, etc.). Leading to a remarkable decrease 

in violent crimes, drug activity, intoxicated persons 

and sleeping on the property. Prior to our arrival, 

local law enforcement was called to the property 

100+ times per month. Presently; those calls have 

decreased to 2-4 per month. 

Our success at the park gained the interest of local 

business owners, leading to the establishment of the 

Downtown ROCKS program (Roving, on-call Security). This program allows for our officers to respond to 

calls for service and actively patrol business properties in the downtown corridor. 

We remain today as Hemming Park's security team. 

PARK OFFENSES vs_ CALLS TO JSO 

-FE..• J.7 MAR.J.7 
0-

HEMMING LICJ 
PARK n 

----0 

2131A State Road 16 Saint Augustine, Florida 32084 904.458.5555 info@centsec.us www.centsec.us 

Inform ,tion contained in this dc,cument is considered confldentiol and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 11 is 
addressed. D1sclosur~ or use of any Slich information without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed client is strictly prohibited. 



u□ n 
c:,::::-::: 

1Z cc - cc 
:::&o.. 
::E 
LL.I 
:c 

,,.,,.. .. lla!\!v,g""' 
303 N. lan """"- 51i2 '5 
Jldsonde.R.~ 

~1.Z017 

-~°""' 
r .. ariliv..,,..,,.,,_,_ .. ....,o1-~Soar1ty'-'1-n..,,,o1HammillJPat. 
-"""9Cfflnll>cartyl'Jml'>,°"""'2'1l61Dpro,ll<-•mrtjd'i<ffl.,_p«t ............... _,.,.., ___ ... _,, .. "'""'"9 _ _,..,.. 
_.""1,...,._to..._ .. _..,..,.pwi,pn.a...,__amlh!CdowlD(>y 

ltll.l«A- ... -°"""'"'""""""--llnf---~c.v, """CnlylfllloC:.., .. ., • ..,.._t1r_J_AulblrtOr(ITAJ,w-
SC1:111.1nlru9'S!ll~fflll'ca:.'das.lltztlRgB~.™~dft~ 

..,.-..c.-c-w11J.-..."""'f'IR""""""'""'""'......,",._ poopi,;,,_.,....,_.,_..,._~ ..... ol,ogllilgC,,..SoQriy~"" 
t1eet1•~de<lntM~Olhy.h:retil:dSRl)'.Sld.1ne~ftdmn _,.,_,..,..,""7. 
'Herta.""eaiftr~h~-as•~off:ieci!bt5dltlt'FNJm."l"!nl:!nCer.viiSeariyf,,ger«.y: 

serkmSc:trensesm::111StsfCB9.tlillllfJUl'e2!6119!J?S.SiYebctll\a'lllredrq,pecSt-cm.1 
Jiigtial23i1~;!0161:1ebwd,bSlplmr!aW17 
-'k.obahnd!J91dn'9i<Myllls<tq,p,cll=a~ol41inlb-..t,,;?Olito ■ ""o131" 
kJSU512017 

• -atl'i;ylnlll>psl ... -- .. -- .......... 11,st,...,-. 
a.'ldtas~~~•ctrWimlllmrtJSOa."drr~ 

.. ~ ... C>r.lrlls,a,t.y/l!J'f")' ... -111~ .. --_..,. ___ ..,, 
___ llleif-,attim!ly,-cn ... ...Solfepart..t"R'!"<IID_WI_Y 
ttfcntSU1Js::..armtnc1N1eten~!tlldap\1Pthe~i::eedsefffcrtr."9Pan. 
ltnklt.'rPf~.dCfnn!.5ecr'fly"'Je.-:tJJt0tT{bmRS'Cr~in.~tlpltfsOlll1 
$fWfflJHn'k&.WIJml:lconlb,e1."ii:\1Ctrrn:SmnylllJlrN.Jba1waC)'mdsstillmdie 
CDlll'tadtht<lyaflad.Wftl!!~ ,.- ~-· -·-· · ··-··•··~~ . ·- ·-· 

, Cioclcor Portncn Property Manapic,,t 

-• ; 1875 Llberty Riqe Drlvt, Soi,. 100 
: Jooklonvill<, FL 32256 

~l.alllarll0t:!rl!lan 
_.,.._ • ...,_ .. 0e■n..,Safe"'1,gwnj 
ftlordsd~PIII 

May17,1018 

To Whom It May Concem: 

I 
i 

More recommendation letters 

available upon request. 

PARTNERS 

liflil Sr. JOI-IN'S 
~ACADEMY 

MlrthU,.2011 

To Wham II MiY Concttn: 

A•rCl!ntr,15'<curlty Agcll()' [CSA) 

Wchavr hllcf rht' pte,,as11~ot 1ett1n1 to~now J~e H1mpn •nd ~mbftrs or his tt11muwe11«c 
re5eercned Securtty cornpanlu In theSC.AL1&1J$1int 1r.1. His prorefsJONldeme,nor ind ferulne 
concemlQrcum.td,nts¥1Clstaffwcn115C7tCf'i!l'l~ta1~. 

After the Ntntln Pad:lllnd. Flcrid'1 Ind Wltcl!i,-.t~, d11bii1uat both IM ,iatlo~I an4 sbt• NI 
~•nl1'1chool :wr.t,, Chi Board 1nd Mmiri.str•llan of 51. Jotln"sAc.adcmy recosnlitdtht "1:ivcllaet!
nieect for~Nened J«:t1rttf 1S11 clfflf\ltlnoottrto prctK1. 01.1t1tudenCJ.OIM' Sthooh,. •achm:.alld 
nudMtsstotrld noth,-. IO'WOffY'abtlutllle~saflttilndsec:wtty,bllt thue.irett.ttmatlnwhm, wt 
lhlcandtot.kciKtlanwunl!!a1w,v. 

Milkl,-. the d«lllon to '!oKlll't oar t.,dfl\'waJ madec,aw, cl• to MWC!Dlrl~ we r«tt wrt'tJeu,e 
1ndNstY"'I . lheffl(inldmc(lfflfl11~rvfftlisaferlkl1mtt111,d11~prtStr0oncampus.'Thl 
stuc!ents11flOYhavlrc~monsiteandre[OWllmtl'll!f1rt-th1rttotHptlll:mSSN.watCMtNl/ln1tN 
QrO/\tampU$100,iti5aif'ltWllHllftddlmrr<l!l'lltothoHWM!l'll(!nausehlrm. 

At4N!thnla,Mlt!rlffl!ttbdafttlrbfl•Mktdbyht.-dtdiflhtofficm.,......IOii-cto~•l..:li,orA 
Nefyd1y. "'Yes,tMy are •part olourtttmtokHP IHSilfe.• 

We1r1dlanlifu.JfcfCSA1ndtllestNk:tstheypr~sowell.•n1bllrw;us101k,wn!!l._lovt,instlllini1 
fNl,o\,e&f~atni"CinGUl"sludetih. 

AqardJ, 

Jr'd(.l, .i.(hv;L, 
\YaRl1W.8t00kS 

Ptlncip.111 

St.Jahll'1At11den,y 

15H Wilthf0,1\i l.'>m.·t!. s~. Au_!!\I;Jtlr'IC, Hurhta \2086 
9C4-624,922-+ stjcmM:1c11J;-r.ircum 

111, my pll!asire rn hight,, reaimmend Centm ~urily A&•nc-, as a tol'"ffottll '""'1llV provtder. 

After I'"' of sub-par perfonnance from a local, but w•I known security comp;ny, we came ,cross 
Central S!alrity A&•nev •ia a lost ditch goosle ,..rm, of aP p\at<S. Afterm••lilg with Jesse Hartigan 
and seeJrc how professional he and h~ learn wore, we signed them on fur an annual contract. I 
Cen\111 Security Al•ll<Y has betn ptmnomellll ind hu not only mot, bin has exceeded our txp«latlons~ 
In all areas. From cl•arlng up deb~s In the roadwayfuQowi111a stonn, to n,portt,g dcor/kl<k lallu11!S, ' 
approaching susplclou, v,ihlcl"' and people on propeny, to camna and asslStlng JSO In a raw slruatlons, 
I hey have been on top of tll•lr game at all times. A delalled security n,port, outlinl111 thl!ir p;uols and 
any out ofthe onllnary situations, Js provldod n11htly 1111• doclcwurt. They aro extiemely responsi.e lo 

any a<ldltional n,quests.,..,. may h,vt and Iha foBow-thn>IOllh i1 impea:able. 

ff you hall<! any questions .,. would Iii«! funher lnformatlori, pleose feel lrtt toconlact"" 

lOJuty 2013 

ST. AUGUSTINE 
LIGHTHOUSE 
& MARITIME MUSEUM 

senior Property Milnapr O Prominence JacksortVille 

To whom it may com:em, 1. h!e~~~lllllt~':-~.- _ 

We hAVII! i!!nll!!ted thl' qrvk.e-s of Central serurltv Afl!'ncyon m11ltiple etrca'Slons to ~rovlde se:ru~ty hero r 
at the light station. In all i:Jstances 1hey have arrived in a timelymannP.r, atefultyequipJ)9.'d as: law 
Pnfnl'T'P.ment ~rsonncl, amt hav~ provl~d th~ hlChMt quanry 'i:l:!:rvitt-1 haw.-l!W'r eJqJer:enr:~d frnm an 
independ~nt CQO\ritt:tor. T11elr high!~ tra1ned iil!nd vlsfble lawenforQ!ntent appeal'ilnce an.d demeanor ~· 
whik! on duty prOYide •• atmosphere of safetv and ,ecuriLV for our staff and aueils-that Is unequalled lnl 
our ,ornmunity. They have .ti.so been aYailable with little to na adwance warning to provide lad minute 
ser'\Nce to us for evettts and holiday weekends. 

Chief Harrigan and Central Security Agency has my highest endorsement for security seivice in 
our community and yourinYostment will be well rewarded should you be fortunate enough to 
engage them In ruture for your security needs. 

Cordially, 

Rick taln, l)lrector Museum SQlVl,a Olvislon 
81 Ll&f,thause Avenue 
Saint Augustin•, Aorido 32080 
(904} 829-0745, Ext Zl9 
Emall rplflfld"ll@!!illndfgl,t"-.ont 
www..stoygllS!lndiqhrhaug.oro 

0 Smilhsonianllts!iMion 
,'.fflllollo!)1,Pfoo~ ~ t

rida 32084 904.458.55S5 i 

ntial and proprietary and is intended sc 
e written consent of the Central Securi 

Sampson Creek Commu11ily Denlopme11t District 
219 St. John• Golf Drive 

SI. Aqustine, Florida 32092 

M•y30,2018 

To Whom It May Concem: 

As Chairman of the Sampson Creek Community Development Dislrict [St. Johns Golr 
& County Club community In St. Augustine, Ftortda) Board nf Su11oivlsars. It is my 
pleasure to highly recommend the security services 1·u·ovidcd hy Ci:-nrral S('Curiry 
Agency (CSA). 

While the Distt'ict .ha.s used contracted security services in thl' past with mixed 
results, we have aci,ieved Immediate and significant and mc:1surable lmpro\.'cmcnt 
since contracting with Central Security Agency earlier this ye;-1r, J\s ex11lainctl to our 
Board or Supervisors by Chief Jesse Harrigan, CSA is a professiunal firm whirh 
differentiates ilself from It competitors by hiring high quality lll'rsonnel with law 
enforcement or military service experience. These highly traint>d security officers 
ar~ well equipped., proactive in their dedsion~maklng. and very respons:ve to 
recagni>.ing and ,,.olving safety and security issues while rem,1i11inG cnmposed In 
pressure situations. J have found them to be eice11ent communicators with our 
Board, residents and with tho SL John County Sheriffs om,-e. Their low 
enforcement/military backgrounds aides in its coordination with other .agencies and 
results In C.liiA's better understanding of llnes or c:onum.micatlon. assigned 
responsibilities, and scopes .of authoriLy, This allows them to l'xcc:utc thr.ir duties 
with confide-nee, 3nd gives me great confidence that they will nML"t appropriately 
and professionally in tense situations. I am very pleased to bavc CSA provide 11.:..trol, 
security and surveillance services for th• community in whir.h my fan,ily and I 
re,;ide. I stronAly recommend CSA be considered ta 5erve in ,ommunitk-s tnn,mittcd 
to providing a higher love! of security and safety ror it< resldrne. and their pm\1Erly-

Plcase contoct me if you wish to dl=ss Further, 



11 June 2020 

Price Quote 

Bill To: Services For: 

Matthew Biagetti Eagle Landing 
matthewbiagetti@honoursgolf.com At Oakleaf Plantation 
904.637.0666 

Services 

Rover function by foot and/or vehicle 

Weekly Hours 

Service Unit Mon Tues Wed Thurs Fri Sat Sun Total 
Price Hours 

Stationary Officer (Rover) $29.00 X x X 6 6 6 6 24 

Vehicle Usage Fee $75.00 X 

24 

Weekly Billing Summary 

Weekly Amount 771.00 Weekly Total 
Tax Rate 7% $824.97 
Tax Amount 53.97 

*Pricing inclusive of licensing, insurance and professional oversight. Assigned and area supervisory officers are 
armed in accordance with Florida Law (Chapter 493 F.S.) and may be prior service public safety, military and/or law 
enforcement officers. 

*Invoice sent via email on theist of each month for the preceding month's services provided. Payment in full is due 
within 15 days. Surcharge of 3% applies as late fee. 

*Recognized federal holidays are billed additionally at 1.5 times hourly rate. 

2131A State Road 16 Saint Augustine, Florida 32084 904.458.5555 info@centsec.us www.centsec .us 

Information contained in this document is considered confidential and proprietary and is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom 1t is 
addressed. Di<,closure or use of any such information without the written consent of the Central Security Agency and/or above listed client is strictly prohioited. 



~ 
VIEW@ POINT 

V 
SECURITY & PROTECTION AGENCY 

1348 Beach Blvd 
Box 50041 

Jacksonville Beach, Florida 32240 

Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, Florida 32065 

Specializing in providing Amenities Center Security Services, Viewpoint recognizes the 
value of serving your residents. Our priority is providing great customer service, while 
enforcing property rules. 

Headquartered in North East Florida, we are a State of Florida Department of Agriculture 
and Consumer Services Regulated Security Agency. Fully insured and licensed with a client 
first focus, we provide various forms of Armed and Unarmed Guard Services tailored to 
each client's specific need. By placing our clients first, we maximize their bottom line, save 
time and address their need with timely real world protection solutions. 

Our Mission 

The Mission of ViewPoint is to place ethics and professionalism at the forefront of each Client 
relationship; while increasing the safety and security of client assets. 

Scheduling 

We are here to serve and schedules are determined by the client, please see the below options 

• Minimum of 6 hours per shift 

• Minimum 3 days per week 

• 24 hours per day availability 

Our supervisors are charged with scheduling, assigning security posts, and are available to you 
24 hours every day in order maintain quality assurance and customer service on behalf of View 
Point. 



Cost 

ViewPoint maintains a philosophy that in order to retain the highest quality security 
professionals in the industry, we must compensate them commensurate to their qualifications. 
As a company we have resolved to reduce our profit margin rather than decrease a security 
officer's salary. Our cost structure provides for a well-paid security professional and a 
reasonable rate to our client. 

Technology Focused 

ViewPoint understands the needs of each unique property and customizes security personnel, 
programs, technology and services to meet those needs through solutions that include: • Patrol 
vehicles• GPS tracking with real-time incident reporting. 

Service add on: 

Patrol car - $105 

Golf cart (electric) - $55 

Mountain Bike - $35 



Service Description - Agreement of intent 

Viewpoint Security & Protection Agency (Contractor) agrees to provide a Licensed Security 
Officer for guard services at Eagles Landing - 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park 
Florida, 32065. Viewpoint security guard staff shall be employees of the Contractor, who 
shall be responsible for payment of all relevant taxes and insurances as applicable. 

Scope of Duties 
Provide security services to cover Amenities Center property, including parking areas and 
neighborhood facilities. (includes but not limited to the following) 

• Property Foot Patrol 
• Property Mobile (vehicle) Patrol 
• Staff support upon request and patrol rotation (staff safety check) 
• After hours door check and locking support 
• Golf cart regulation adherence support 
• Amenities Center capacity regulation support 
• Timely incident and daily activity reports 
• Board meeting participation as requested 
• Dispatch response communication 

Uniforms 
The Contractor shall provide all necessary uniforms. Staff shall be appropriately dressed for 
their duties and properly groomed 

Change Requests 
The Contractor shall exercise its prerogatives as an independent contractor to direct and 
control its employees under this contract. The Owner may communicate its needs directly to 
Viewpoint management. All schedule changes must be coordinated together between the 
Manager and the Contractor one week prior to allow adequate time for staffing adjustments. 

Insurance Requirement 
Contractor shall carry general liability coverage of at least $1,000,000, including employer's 
liability coverage of $250,000.00, as well as professional liability insurance. 

Non-Hire Agreement 
In consideration of this contract Owner will not hire any employee of the Contractor directly 
or indirectly to compete with the business of the Contractor or its affiliated entities. 

Fees 
Owner agrees to pay $28. 75 per hour - with the option of Armed or Unarmed Officer 



Accepted by: ______________ Print Name: ____________ _ 

Agent of Eagle Landing at Oakleaf Plantation 

Date: ______ _ 

Accepted by: ________ ______ Print Name: ____________ _ 

Viewpoint Security and Protection Agency 

Date: ______ _ 



Eagle Landing v.2 

At the hourly rate given, does that include the patrol vehicle onsite to check on the 
remote park locations and such while on duty? 

Yes 

Was the $105 patrol car just to leave it onsite while an officer wasn't here? 

Yes 

Schedule Shift Hrs. Rate per hour 

Fri 5pm to 11pm 6 $28.75 

-
Sat I 5pm to 11pm 6 $28.75 

Sun I 5pm to 11p~ 6 $28.75 
I 

Wed 5pm to 11pm 6 $28.75 

Below rate includes weekly vehicle cost of $105.00 

Weekly $795.00 (Officer and Vehicle) 

TOTAL COST 
Monthly $3,180.00 (Officer and Vehicle) 

-

-

------' 



Service Agreement 

Date: 6/17 /20 Start Date: TBA Division: Jax 

Client: Eagle Landing Community 
Contact: Matthew Biagetti 
Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Orange Park 32065 
Phone: 724-986-2789 
Email: matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com 

Service Location: Eagle Landing Community 
Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Orange Park 32065 

Onsite Contact Name: Matthew Biagetti Onsite Contact Phone #: 724-986-2789 

DUTIES 

(A) Sentry Officer with Patrol Vehicle available any day or time in minimum 4hr blocks and 24 hours 
minimum a week 

(B) Scope of Duties: may defined separately within the Post Orders 

Price: $32.85 per Officer Hour plus Florida Sales Tax 

Client: Curtis Services 
FL State License: B 2200229 

Name: ________ _ Name: -:rt\ 5~ tvli p 

Signature: _______ _ Signature: ~ 
Date: Date: b l '1--1.o t..o 

{800) 55 1-8368 • www .Curti sSec urity .co m 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



APPLICATION AND CERTIFICATE FOR PAYMENT Invoice#: 1902 I.OS 

5 v e Di) / '{po tv DS) b1tS T 
(),oe 

To Owner: South Village Community Developemnt [ Project: 19021. Eagle Landing - lnfrastructuree 
475 West Town Place 

Application No. : 8 Distribution to : 
c::J Owner 
c=J Architect 
c:::J Contractor 

Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

From Contractor: Baker Constructors, Inc. 

Contract For: 

70 Shirley B. James Drive 

Savannah, GA 31408 

Grading & Site Improvement 

Via Architect: 

CONTRACTOR'S APPLICATION FOR PAYMENT 
Application is made for payment, as shown below, in connection with the Contract. 
Continuation Sheet is attached. 

1. Original Contract Sum . ... .. .... . . .. ...... .. . . 

2 . Net Change By Change Order ........ . .... . . .. .. . 

3. Contract Sum To Date ... . . . .. ................. . 

4. Total Completed and Stored To Date .. . . . .... . .. . . . 

5. Retainage : 
a. 10.00% of Completed Work 

b. 0.00% of Stored Material 

$150 ,690.60 

$0.00 

Total Retainage . ... . . . . ..... .. . ...... .. .. . 

6. Total Earned Less Retainage ........... . ..... . . 

7. Less Previous Certificates For Payments ... . . .. .. . 

8. Current Payment Due . . ... . .... . ... . . .. .. . 

9. Balance To Finish, Plus Retainage ..... ....... .. • 

CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY Additions 
Total changes approved 

$47,668 .00 in previous months by Owner 

Total Approved this Month $111,325.40 

TOTALS $158,993.40 

Net Changes By Change Order $142,447.60 

$1,936,657.01 

$142,447 .60 

$2,079,104.61 

$1,506,904.70 

$150,690 .60 

$1,356 ,214.10 

$722 ,890 .51 

Deductions 

$16,545.80 

$0.00 

$16,545.80 

/ 

Period To: 6/30/2020 
c:::J 
c::J 

Project Nos: I ;x 1) ~ o - CJ). ODD 

Contract Date: ; /'73 I q551 'tJl,, 

The undersigned Contractor certifies that to the best of the Contractor's knowledge, 
information, and belief, the work covered by this Application for Payment has been C ple-->e 

paid by the Contractor for Work for which previous Certificates for Payment were 7 
comp leted in accordance with the Contract Documents. That all amounts have been 'DXQ 
issued and payments received from the Owner, and that current payment shown i ~1~ ,u-6 ) 
herein is now due. V 

CONTRACTOR: Baker Constructors, Inc. P1 ,/1!~ 

By b# Date ~ ?,0 ~f(J/J.r 
ta/22/2!20 

State of: {AlOY />\\ P\., ll ¾, _ 
Subscribe~ nd swor~ to before me this \vr _::, 
Notary Public: 'VJ A - . b . A } 
My Commission expires: / VlM ~ /V , 

County of:~~ 
day of 

J ,1 t,,,11,,. bA~Aischa ti!, Turner 
vv r' -v !JOTARY,f'U8 ,UC 

hotham Co.hlul.l 
Stale cf Georgia' , --

. J . l'l.iX Comn1ission Fx/Jires. Jf1ly 12 ?020 In accordance with the Contract Documents. based on os !le o serva ons an□ ne oa a ' - . 
comprising the above application, the Architect certifies to the Owner that to the best of the 
Architect's knowledge, information, and belief, the Work has progressed as indicated, 
the quality of the Work is in accordance with the Contract Documents, and the Contractor 
is entitled to payment of the AMOUNT CERTIFIED. 

AMOUNT CERTIFIED $ 173,955 .82 

(Attach explanation if amount certified !liffers from the amount applied. Initial all figures on this Application and on the 
Continuation Sheet that are changed to conform with the amount certified.) 

ARCHITECT: 
By: _______________ Date: _____ _ 

This Certificate is not negotiable. The AMOUNT CERTIFIED is payable only to the 
Contractor named herein. Issuance, payment, and acceptance of payment are without 
prejudice to any rights of the Owner or Contractor under this Contract. 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
Application and Certification for Payment, containing 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. 

Invoice# : 19021.08 Contract : 19021. Eagle Landing - lnfrastructuree 

A B C D E 

Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Comnleted 

No. Value From Previous This Period 
Application In Place 

(D+E) 

100 Clearing & Grubbing - Roadway 29,466.79 29,466.79 0.00 
Pricing 

101 Topsoil Cut - Haul & Dump in Rear 11,943.75 11,943.75 0.00 
Lots & Open Space 

102 Spread Onsite Fill Stockpile - 78,223.95 78,223.95 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

103 Fine Grade R/W Green Area - 5,387.90 1,632.71 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

104 Silt Fence - Perimeter Site - Roadway 11,891.00 11,891.00 0.00 
Pricing 

105 Construction Exit - Roadway Pricing 7,308.30 7,308.30 0.00 

106 Curb Inlet Protection - Roadway 1,734.24 1,300.68 0.00 
Pricing 

107 Outlet Protection - Roadway Pricing 325.17 325.17 0.00 

108 Stormwater Pollution Prevention Bid - 1,860.27 1,227.77 111.62 
Roadway Pricing 

109 Demo Existing Structures - Roadway 2,172.89 2,172.89 0.00 
Pricing 

110 32'' Sod Strip Along BOC - Roadway 9,775.50 3,331.65 0.00 
Pricing 

111 Seed & Mulch - ROW - Roadway 2,923.20 858.98 0.00 
Pricing 

112 12'' LBR40 Subgrade - Roadway 52,706.55 23,402.46 0.00 
Pricing 

113 6" Limerock Base - Roadway Pricing 74,136.15 32,799.63 0.00 

114 1" Asphalt SP- 9.5 (1st lift only) - 60,588.00 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

115 18" Miami Cur & Gutter - Roadway 73,710.00 33,450.30 0.00 
Pricing 

116 Sidewalk at Common Areas - 5,148.00 0.00 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

117 Sidewalk Ramps - Roadway Pricing 7,676.24 0.00 0.00 

118 Signage & Striping - Roadway Pricing 5,186.61 0.00 0.00 

119 Curb Inlet - Roadway Pricing 110,425.76 110,425.76 0.00 

120 Storm Manhole - Roadway Pricing 25,835.25 25,835.25 0.00 

121 36" MES - Roadway Pricing 3,946.97 0.00 3,946.97 

122 Connect 36" RCP to 36" RCP - 3,804.47 3,804.47 0.00 
Roadway Pricina 

Application No. : 

Application Date : 
To: 

Architect's Project No.: 

F G 
Materials Total % 
Presently Completed (G/C) 

Stored and Stored 
To Date 

(Not In D or E) (D+E+F) 
0.00 29,466.79 100.00%, 

0.00 11,943.75 100.00%, 

0.00 78,223.95 100.00%, 

0.00 1,632.71 30.30% 

0.00 11,891.00 100.00% 

0.00 7,308.30 100.00% 
0.00 1,300.68 75.000/4 

0.00 325.17 100.00% 
0.00 1,339.39 72.000/o 

0.00 2,172.89 100.000/o 

0.00 3,331.65 34.08% 

0.00 858.98 29.38% 

0.00 23,402.46 44.400/4 

0.00 32,799.63 44.24% 
0.00 0.00 0.000/4 

0.00 33,450.30 45.38% 

0.00 0.00 0.000/o 

0.00 0.00 0.000/o 
0.00 0.00 0.000/o 
0.00 110,425.76 100.000/o 
0.00 25,835.25 100.000/o 
0.00 3,946.97 100.000/4 
0.00 3,804.47 100.000/o 

Page2 of5 

8 

06/19/20 
06130/20 

H 
Balance 
To Finish 

(C-G) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

3,755.19 

0.00 

0.00 
433.56 

0.00 
520.88 

0.00 

6,443.85 

2,064.22 

29,304.09 

41,336.52 
60,588.00 

40,259.70 

5,148.00 

7,676.24 
5,186.61 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

I 
Retalnage 

2,946.68 

1,194.38 

7,822.39 

163.27 

1,189.10 

730.83 
130.07 

32.52 
133.93 

217.29 

333.17 

85.90 

2,340.25 

3,279.96 
0.00 

3,345.03 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

11,042.57 
2,583.53 

394.70 
380.45 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
Application and Certification for Payment, containing 
Contractor's signed certification is attached 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. 

Invoice# : 19021.08 Contract : 19021. Eagle Landing • lnfrastructuree 

A B C D E 

Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Comnleted 
No. Value From Previous This Period 

Application In Place 
(D+E) 

146 Short Single Water Service - Reuse - 3,745.56 936.39 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

147 Short Double Water Service - Reuse - 27,178.17 11,443.44 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

148 Long Single Water Service - Reuse- 8,351.58 6,959.65 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

149 Long Double Water Service - Reuse - 44,333.65 23,333.50 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

150 8" DR-26 PVC - Roadway Pricing 21,273.12 17,687.31 3,585.81 
151 1 O" OR-26 PVC - Roadway Pricing 114,074.46 71,388.27 30,006.72 
152 Connect to Existing 1 (J' Stub - 3,252.84 0.00 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
153 Sanitary Sewer MH - Roadway 67,176.86 51,370.54 11,854.74 

Pricing 
154 6" Sanitary Sewer Service (CCUA) - 65,066.65 52,053.32 5,358.43 

Roadway Pricing 
155 Mobilization/ General Conditions - 138,486.27 91,400.93 8,309.18 

Roadway Pricing 
156 Payment & Performance Bonds 24,508.16 24,508.16 0.00 
157 Two Year Warranty Bond 6,611.50 0.00 0.00 
158 Survey Stakeout 22,279.63 14,704.55 1,336.78 
159 Geotech Testing (Streets & Lots) 18,238.63 18,238.63 0.00 
160 Clay Engineering & CCUA As-Builts 6,607.40 0.00 0.00 
200 Constrution Exit - Amenity Area 3,654.15 3,654.15 0.00 
201 Fine Grade Green Areas - Amenity 25,083.20 25,083.20 0.00 

Area 
202 Site Cut to Fill - Amenity Area 48,067.65 48,067.65 0.00 
203 12" LBR40 Subgrade - Amenity Area 6,685.25 6,685.25 0.00 
204 6" Limerock Base - Amenity Area 7,624.50 7,624.50 0.00 
205 1.5" Asphalt SP-9.5 - Amenity Area 11,557.70 0.00 0.00 
206 Signage & Striping - Amenity Area 1,367.90 0.00 0.00 

207 6" DR-26 PVC Service - Amenity Area 5,726.32 5,726.32 0.00 
208 Long 1-1/2" Water Service- WM- 5,261.31 5,261.31 0.00 

Amenity Area 
209 Sidewalk -Amenity Area 45,540.00 45,540.00 0.00 
210 Sidewalk Ramps - Amenity Area 1,180.96 1,180.96 0.00 

F 
Materials 
Presently 

Stored 

(Not in D or E) 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

Page 4 of5 

Application No. : 8 

Application Date : 06/19/20 
To: 06/30/20 

Architect's Project No.: 

G H 

Total % Balance 
Completed (G/C) To Finish 
and Stored (C-G) 

To Date 

(D+E+F) 

936.39 25.00% 2,809.17 

11,443.44 42.11% 15,734.73 

6,959.65 83.33% 1,391.93 

23,333.50 52.63% 21,000.15 

21,273.12 100.00% 0.00 
101,394.99 88.88% 12,679.47 

0.00 0.00% 3,252.84 

63,225.28 94.12% 3,951.58 

57,411.75 88.24% 7,654.90 

99,710.11 72.000/4 38,776.16 

24,508.16 100.00% 0.00 
0.00 0.00% 6,611.50 

16,041.33 72.00% 6,238.30 
18,238.63 100.000/4 0.00 

0.00 0.00% 6,607.40 
3,654.15 100.00% 0.00 

25,083.20 100.00% 0.00 

48,067.65 100.000/o 0.00 
6,685.25 100.000/o 0.00 
7,624.50 100.00"/4 0.00 

0.00 0.00"/4 11,557.70 
0.00 0.00% 1,367.90 

5,726.32 100.00"/4 0.00 
5,261.31 100.00"/4 0.00 

45,540.00 100.00"/4 0.00 
1,180.96 100.00% 0.00 

I 
Retainage 

93.64 

1,144.35 

695.97 

2,333.35 

2,127.31 
10,139.50 

0.00 

6,322.52 

5,741.18 

9,971.03 

2,450.82 
0.00 

1,604.14 
1,823.87 

0.00 
365.42 

2,508.32 

4,806.77 
668.53 
762.45 

0.00 
0.00 

572.63 
526.13 

4,554.00 
118.10 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
Application and Certification for Payment, containing 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. 

Invoice#: 19021.08 Contract: 1902t Eagle Landing- lnfrastructuree 

A B C D E 
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Completed 
No. Value From Previous This Period 

Appllcaoon In Place 
(D+E) 

211 Seed & Mulch - Green Areas - 13,980.80 13,980.80 0.00 
Amenity Area 

212 12" HP -Amenity Area 6,022.50 6,022.50 0.00 
213 12" MES Aprons - Amenity Area 4,470.30 4,470.30 0.00 
214 Silt Fence - Perimeter Site - Boundary 2,820.00 2,820.00 0.00 

Swale - Amenity Area 
215 Fine Grade Swale - Boundary Swale - 1,521.00 1,521.00 0.00 

Amenity Area 
216 St. Augustine Sod - Boundary Swale - 2,565.00 2,565.00 0.00 

Amenity Area 
400 Fine Grade Pocket Park - Pocket n: 320.80 I\ ~ 1.320.80 0.00 

Park (PN1) ~I 

401 Seed & Mulch- Pocket Park (PN1) 863.60 OJ~ 863.60 0.00 
402 Clearing & Grubbing - Pocket Park 1,128.52 1,128.52 0.00 

(PN2) 
403 Topsoil Cut - Haul & Dump in Rear 455.00 455.00 0.00 

Lots & Open Space 
404 Spread Onsite Fill Stockpile - Pocket 4,309.20 4,309.20 0.00 

Park (PN2) 
( 439.40 ) 405 Fine Grade Pocket Park- Pocket 439.40 0.00 

Park (PN2) 
~~ 406 Seed & Mulch - Pocket Park {PN2) 0.00 0.00 

500 Electrical Conduit 64,519.16 61,293.21 0.00 

600 2-1/2" AT&T Conduit Crossings 5,455.32 2,727.66 0.00 
700 CO #1 - Amenity Center Grassing -16,545.80 ~ 6,545.80 ) 0.00 

Deduct -,, 
701 CO #2 - Storm Drain Changes 47,668.00 47,668.00 0.00 
702 CO #3 -Amenity Center Changes C22,474.s6 0.00 22,474.86 
703 CO #4 - Plan Changes 50,041!:/ .-t.) 0.00 21,347.39 
704 CO #6 - R&R Curb ':tnAQM 0.00 3,046.00 
705 CO #7 - Existing Reuse Conflicts G 4.977.41 D 0.00 24,833.96 

Grand Totals 2,079,104.61 1,313,620.43 193,284.27 

F 
Materials 
PresenOy 

Stored 

(Not in D or E) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Page S ofS 

Application No. : 8 

Application Date : 06/19/20 
To: 06/30/20 

Architect's Project No.: 

G H 
Total % Balance 

Completed (G/C) To finish 
and Stored (C-G) 

To Date 

(D+E+F) 
13,980.80 100.00% 0.00 

6,022.50 100.00% 0.00 
4,470.30 100.00% 0.00 
2,820.00 100.00% 0.00 

1,521.00 100.00% 0.00 

2,565.00 100.000/4 0.00 

1,320.80 100.00% 0.00 

863.60 100.000/o 0.00 
1,128.52 100.000/4 0.00 

455.00 100.000/4 0.00 

4,309.20 100.000/4 0.00 

439.40 100.000/4 0.00 

0.00 0.000/4 287.30 
61,293.21 95.000/4 3,225.95 
2,727.66 50.000/4 2,727.66 

-16,545.80 100.000/4 0.00 

47,668.00 100.000/4 0.00 
22,474.86 100.000/4 0.00 
21,347.39 42.000/4 29,479.74 

3,046.00 100.000/4 0.00 
24,833.96 71.00% 10,143.45 

1,506,904.70 72.48% 572,199.91 

I 
Retainage 

1,398.08 

602.25 
447.04 
282.00 

152.10 

256.50 

132.08 

86.36 
112.85 

45.50 

430.92 

43.94 

0.00 
6,129.33 

272.77 
-1,654.58 

4,766.80 
2,247.49 
2,134.74 

304.60 
2,483.40 

150,690.60 



CONTINUATION SHEET 
Application and Certification for Payment, containing 
Contractor's signed certification is attached. 
In tabulations below, amounts are stated to the nearest dollar. 
Use Column I on Contracts where variable retainage for line items may apply. 

Invoice#: 19021.08 Contract : 19021. Eagle landing • lnfrastructuree 

A B C D E 
Item Description of Work Scheduled Work Comoleted 
No. Value From Previous This Period 

Application In Place 
(D+E) 

123 Connect 30" RCP to Ex. Structure - 5,171.94 5,171.94 0.00 
Roadway Pricing 

124 15" RCP - Roadway Pricing 15,303.90 0.00 0.00 
125 18" RCP - Roadway Pricing 61,832.43 23,928.48 10,314.00 
126 24" RCP - Roadway Pricing 30,798.65 30,798.65 0.00 
127 30" RCP - Roadway Pricing 30,624.48 11,236.32 9,473.76 
128 36" RCP - Roadway Pricing 12,050.69 12,050.69 0.00 
129 8" PVC - DR18 WM- Roadway 86,110.50 57,621.06 0.00 

Pricing 
130 8" Gate Valve - WM- Roadway 16,830.72 9,350.40 3,740.16 

Pricing 
131 8" lie-In - WM - Roadway Pricing 7,410.90 0.00 3,705.45 
132 8" Conflict Crossing - WM - Roadway 7,138.62 2,379.54 2,379.54 

Pricing 
133 Fire Hydrant Assembly- WM- 21,248.25 12,748.95 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
134 2" Flushing Hydrant - WM - Roadway 3,201.90 0.00 3,201.90 

Pricing 
135 Sample Point - WM - Roadway 2,623.05 1,049.22 524.61 

Pricing 
136 Short Single Water Service - WM - 8,876.00 3,550.40 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
137 Short Double Water Service - WM- 20,999.25 12,599.55 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
138 Long Single Water Service - WM - 4,194.06 1,398.02 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
139 Long Double Water Service - WM - 47,463.57 20,341.53 0.00 

Roadway Pricing 
140 8" PVC - DR18 Reuse- Roadway 88,342.40 49,779.78 11,624.00 

Pricing 
141 8" Gate Valve - Reuse - Roadway 16,830.72 9,350.40 1,870.08 

Pricing 
142 8" lie-In - Reuse - Roadway Pricing 7,410.90 0.00 3,705.45 
143 8" Conflict Crossing - Reuse - 7,100.85 2,366.95 2,366.95 

Roadway Pricing 
144 2" Flushing Hydrant - Reuse - 3,201.90 0.00 3,201.90 

Roadway Pricing 
145 Test Point - Reuse - Roadway Pricing 2,623.05 1,04922 524.61 

F 

Materials 
PresenUy 

Stored 

(Not In D or E) 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

0.00 

Page 3 of5 

Application No. : 8 

Application Date : 06/19/20 
To: 06/30/20 

Architect's Project No.: 

G H 
Total % Balance 

Completed (G/C) To Finish 
and Stored (C-G) 

To Date 

(D+E+F) 
5,171.94 100.00% 0.00 

0.00 0.00'/4 15,303.90 
34,242.48 55.38% 27,589.95 
30,798.65 100.00% 0.00 
20.710.08 67.63% 9,914.40 
12,050.69 100.00% 0.00 
57,621.06 66.92% 28,489.44 

13,090.56 77.78% 3,740.16 

3,705.45 50.00% 3,705.45 
4,759.08 66.67% 2,379.54 

12,748.95 60.00% 8,499.30 

3,201.90 100.00% 0.00 

1,573.83 60.00'/o 1,049.22 

3,550.40 40.00'/4 5,325.60 

12,599.55 60.00% 8,399.70 

1,398.02 33.33% 2,796.04 

20,341.53 42.86% 27,122.04 

61,403.78 69.51% 26,938.62 

11,220.48 66.67% 5,610.24 

3,705.45 50.00% 3,705.45 
4,733.90 66.67% 2,366.95 

3,201.90 100.00% 0.00 

1,573.83 60.00% 1,049.22 

I 
Retalnage 

517.19 

0.00 
3,424.25 
3,079.87 
2,071.01 
1,205.07 
5,762.11 

1,309.06 

370.55 
475.90 

1,274.90 

320.19 

157.38 

355.04 

1,259.96 

139.80 

2,034.15 

6,140.38 

1,122.05 

370.55 
473.40 

320.19 

157.38 



South Village CDD 
14700 Village Square Place 
Midlothian, VA 23112 

~V C l>D / f.3oNO.S /EAST 
SiOc 

1arzI0 - q1J5o 
/<...f:._c_C,n.<i,~ /''4 v-Y 

May 28, 2020 c-,f L{o ~ 5 3 J 
Project No: 
Invoice No: 

Project 17186.16000 Westbank Residential Phase 2 - CEI Services 
Professional Services rendered through May 23. 2020 
Professional Personnel 

Project Manager 
Donchez, James 

Assistant Project Manager 
Brooks, Jeffrey 

Sr. Inspector 
Carter, Sheila 
Hicks, Sommer 

Inspector 
Palermo, Joseph 

Totals 
Total Labor 

Expenses 
Mileage 

Total Expenses 

Labor 
Contract Limit 
Remaining 

Outstanding Invoices 
Number 
0194030 
Total 

Hours 

Current 
3,848.16 

3.50 

15.50 

2.00 
8.00 

18.00 
47.00 

Rate 

123.97 

101.20 

75.27 
75.27 

60.72 

1.15 times 

Prior 
19,886.23 

Amount 

433.90 

1,568.60 

150.54 
602.16 

1,092.96 
3,848.16 

187.32 
187.32 

To-Date 

23,734.39 
40,042.11 
16,307.72 

Invoice Total this Period 

Date 
4/30/2020 

Balance 
3,539.31 
3,539.31 

Total Now Due 

Englancl· Thim) & millczr, Inc, 
ENGINEERS• PLANNERS• SURVEYORS• GIS • LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTS 

147750ldSt.AugustineRoad•Jacksonvitte,Florida32258•tel904-642-8990•fax004-646-9485 

CA-00002584 LC-0000316 

3,848.16 

215.42 

} $4,063.SQ 

$7,602.89 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



REQUISITION FORM 
SVCDD- Series 2016 -Al/2 
Special Assessment Bonds 

The undersigned, an Authorized Officer of South Village Community Development District (the 
"District") hereby submits the following requisition for disbursement under and pursuant to the te1ms of the 
Master Trust Indenture from the District to U.S. Banlc National Association, Orlando, Florida, as trustee (the 
"Trustee"), dated as of January 1, 2005 (the "Master Indenture"), as amended and supplemented by the Second 
and Third Supplemental Indenture from the District to the Trustee, dated as of June 1, 2016 (the Master 
Indenture as amended and supplemented is hereinafter referred to as the "Indenture") ( all capitalized 
terms used herein shall have the meaning ascribed to such te1m in the Indenture): 

(A) Requisition No.: 83 

(B) Payee: South Village CDD 

(C) Amount Payable: $9,249.50 Reimbursement for (D)-Below 

(D) Invoice: 23486-1 SSE& ASSOCIATES, INC. 

(E) Series 2016-Al/2 Special Assessment Bonds 

The undersigned hereby certifies that obligations in the stated amount set forth above have been 
incurred by the District, that each disbursement set forth above is a proper charge against the Districtwide 
Acquisition and Construction Account and the subaccount, if any, referenced above, that each disbursement 
set fo1ih above was incuned in connection with the acquisition and construction of the Districtwide Project 
and each represents a Cost of the Districtwide Project, and has not previously been paid. 

The undersigned hereby further certifies that there has not been filed with or served upon the District 
notice of any lien, 1ight to lien, or attachment upon, or claim affecting the right to receive payment of, any of 
the moneys payable to the Payee set fo1ih above, which has not been released or will not be released 
simultaneously with the payment hereof. 

The undersigned hereby further ce1iifies that such requisition contains no item representing payment 
on account of any retained percentage which the District is at the date of such certificate entitled to retain. 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than the Costs of Issuance Account or for payment 
of capitalized interest, there shall be attached a resolution of the Governing Body of the District approving 
this requisition or the approving the specific contract with respect to which disbursements pursuant to this 
requisition are due and payable. 

Rev.SVCDD-2016A1-2.PAV4Relmburse2SVCDD.SSE&Assoclates.6.:lll,20 



Attached hereto are originals of the invoice(s) from the vendor of the property acquired or services 
rendered with respect to which disbursement is hereby requested. 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
OPMENT DISTRICT 

}w 
By: ~Mt_s O hv-w J.ecv~v-( 

Authorized Officer l 

CONSULTING ENGINEER'S APPROVAL FOR NON~COST OF ISSUANCE AND 
CAPITALIZED INTEREST REQUESTS ONLY 

If this requisition is for a disbursement from other than Capitalized Interest or Costs of Issuance, 
the undersigned Consulting Engineer hereby ceitifies that this disbursement is for a Cost of the Districtwide 
Project and is consistent with: (i) the applicable acquisition or constrnction contract; (ii) the plans and 
specifications for the po1iion of the Districtwide Project with respect to which such disbursement is being 
made; and, (ii) the repmt of the Consulting Engineer attached as an Exhibit to the Second and Third 
Supplemental Indenture, as such report shall have been amended or modified on the date hereof. 

2 



Bill To 

S S E & Associates, Inc. 
Telepnone: 386-428-0875 
Fro<: 386·428-8767 
569 Canal Street, Post Office Box 602 
New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168 

Eagle L;mding 
3989 Eaglo Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

Item Description 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

P.O. No./Contract No. 

Matt Biagetti 

Qty 

Unvoice 
Date Invoice II 

5/22/2019 23486-1 

Terms Rep 

Due on receipt HR 

Rate Amount 

Modemfold OPERABLE PARTITION Section 10 22 26 (10650) Manufacturer: 18,499.00 18,499.00 
MODERNFOLD 
• Series 931 Individual Panel Partition System 
•STC50 
• Openings (1)@ 29'-4.75" W x 8'-011 H (8 panels) 
• Panel Construction Steel face welded to a steel welded frame 
• Sntface Modernfold Standard Vinyl, Fabric or Carpet 
• Final Closure Expandable Panel with flapper 
• Seals Top - Sweeps, Bottom- IC2 (2" Manual Seals) 
• Track Type 17 Smart Track 
• Pass Door NIA 
• Pocket Door NIA 
• Support Existing Support (Drywall work by others) 
• Installation By certified installers. 
• Delivery 10-12 weeks from submittal of colors and final field verified 
dimensions. 
DELIVERED & INSTALLED: $ 18,499.00 

Sales Tax Not Included __{;,. I' i •"" S o?IJ / h ~AI/ ;l 

fl~:llf1 .SO 

/1~~ -
.£.~s. I 1 

Thank you for yoUJ' business. 

www.sseteam.com 

Total $18,499.00 

Payments/Credits -$9,249.50 

Balance Due I ,,,- - ~- , .. . , 

/ $9;249.50 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BONUS POLICY 

__________________________________________________________________________ 

1.0 POLICY OVERVIEW  
 

1.1  This Bonus Policy (“Policy”) is designed to set forth guidelines and metrics for the 
evaluation of Honours Golf Company, LLC (“Honours Golf”) for bonus eligibility, pursuant to the 
Management Services Agreement, dated July 31, 2018, as amended and supplemented (“Agreement”), by 
and between the South Village Community Development District (“District”) and Honours Golf.  

1.2 Any and all questions regarding this Policy should be directed to the District Manager or 
District Counsel. 

2.0 BONUS STRUCTURE 

 2.1 The District’s Board of Supervisors (“Board”) may, in its discretion and pursuant to 
evaluation metrics provided for herein, award bonus compensation to Honours Golf. The decision to award 
a bonus is solely within the discretion of the Board and is not guaranteed pay. 

 2.2 Honours Golf is eligible for bonus compensation for the fiscal year starting on October 1, 
2019 and each successive fiscal year. Bonus compensation shall not exceed twelve percent (12%) of the 
base fee for each fiscal year, as described in the Agreement.  

 2.3 Score Calculation. The Board shall score Honours Golf pursuant to the Individual 
Supervisor Scorecards (“Scorecards”), attached hereto as Exhibit A. Each Supervisor will use the 
Individual Supervisor Scorecard to produce an averaged individual score. The District Manager (or any 
Supervisor) will then use the Final Score Scorecard to average the five (5) individual scores to produce an 
averaged final score (“Final Score”). The Final Score will be used to determine the level of bonus 
compensation awarded to Honours Golf. 

 2.4 Bonus Compensation. Honours Golf must earn a Final Score of at least 3 to receive bonus 
compensation. Under the Agreement, the maximum bonus award is 12% of the Base Fee provided for by 
the Agreement.  For Fiscal Year 2019/2020, the maximum bonus amount is $20,160. The bonus 
compensation is set forth as follows: 

Final Score Bonus Compensation Award 
3.0 – 3.4 $5,040 
3.5 – 3.9 $10,080 
4.0 – 4.4 $15,120 
4.5 – 5.0 $20,160 

 

As the Base Fee increases, the bonus compensation award increments shall increase proportionately as well.
  



Exhibit A - 1 

Page 2 of 4 
 

INDIVIDUAL SCORECARD 

FISCAL YEAR _____________        SUPERVISOR ______________________ 
 

Evaluation Metrics Points Awarded 

Instructions: For Metrics 1 and 2, please rate each of the sub-criteria from 1-5, with 5 being the 
maximum score. These scores will be averaged to produce the score for Metrics 1 and 2. For example, 
the total of the points awarded for each sub-criteria in Metric 1 will be divided by 22 to produce the 
average score.  

Metric 1:  Rate your satisfaction with each of the following at the Facilities:      _____ Points 

Clubhouse Amenities     ______   

Professionalism of Facility Staff and Personnel  ______ 

Facility Communications    ______ 

Overall Food and Beverage Experience    ______ 

Food and Beverage Quality    ______ 

Food and Beverage Service    ______ 

Overall Golf Experience    ______ 

Overall Golf Course Conditions    ______ 

Condition of Greens     ______ 

Member Golf Events     ______ 

Overall Appearance of Golf Shop   ______ 

Merchandise Selection     ______ 

Locker Room Amenities    ______ 

Pool Experience     ______ 

Pool Facilities      ______ 

Tennis Experience     ______ 

Tennis Facilities     ______ 

Fitness Experience     ______ 

Fitness Facilities     ______ 

Non-Golf Related Member Events   ______ 

Club Experience for Families and Children  ______ 

Junior Camp Experience    ______ 

METRIC 1 SUBTOTAL    ______ [÷ 22 for Metric 1 Score] 



Exhibit A - 1 

Page 3 of 4 
 

Metric 2:  Rate the number and type of desirable events for each Facility:      _____ Points 

  Overall:      _______  

Golf:       _______  

  Restaurant:      _______  

  Sports/Swim:      _______   

METRIC 2 SUBTOTAL    ______ [ ÷ 4 for Metric 2 Score] 

Instructions: For Metrics 3-10, please rate each of the sub-criteria from 1-5, with 5 being the 
maximum score. 

Metric 3:  Rate the maintenance of the conditions of the grounds:       _____ Points 

Metric 4:  Rate the quality of service and maintenance of sufficient staffing levels:      _____ Points  

Metric 5:  Rate the quality of interaction with Honours Golf and staff:      _____ Points 

Metric 6:  Did Honours Golf timely complete inspections (internal/external)?     _____ Points  

Metric 7:  Did Honours Golf complete capital projects in a timely manner?      _____ Points 

Metric 8:  Did Honours Golf increase food revenues over the prior year?      _____ Points 

Metric 9:  Did Honours Golf increase ADR over the prior year?       _____ Points 

Metric 10:  Did Honours Golf increase resident touches over the prior year?      _____ Points 

 

METRIC 1-10 SUBTOTAL            _____ Points 

Individual Score Instructions: Average the scores of Metrics 1-10 to calculate the Supervisor’s 
Individual Score. Once each Supervisor’s Individual Score has been calculated, the District Manager 
will average together the five (5) Individual Scores to produce the Final Score. 

 

Individual Score (Metric 1-10 Subtotal ÷ 10):  

  

       SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

       By: _________________________  

       Date:  _______________________



Exhibit A - 2 

Page 4 of 4 
 

FINAL SCORE SCORECARD  

FISCAL YEAR _________________ 

 

Individual Supervisor’s Scores Points Awarded 
 

Instructions: List the Individual Scores, then take the average of those scores to calculate the Final 
Score. 

 

Supervisor _________________ ________________     ______ 

 

Supervisor _________________ ________________     ______ 

 

Supervisor _________________ ________________     ______ 

 

Supervisor _________________ ________________     ______ 

 

Supervisor _________________ ________________     ______ 

 

Final Score:   
 

Final Bonus:  
 

 
 
  
       SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
        
 
       ____________________________ 
       By: _________________________  
       Its: _________________________ 

 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



Approved Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

South Village Community
Development District

 

July 7, 2020

 



South Village General Fund
Community Development District

Amended Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2020 5/31/20 4 Months 9/30/20 FY2021

Revenues     
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $691,517 $693,610 ($2,093) $691,517 $698,384
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $7,250 $7,250 ($0) $7,250 $2,262
Interest Income $0 $4,320 $2,500 $6,820 $5,000
Misc. Income - Boundary Amendment $0 $7,469 $0 $7,469 $0

Total Revenues $698,767 $712,649 $406 $713,056 $705,646

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisors Fees $18,000 $6,000 $4,000 $10,000 $14,000
FICA Taxes $1,377 $459 $306 $765 $1,071
Engineering $15,000 $4,375 $3,125 $7,500 $15,000
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $5,667 $4,048 $9,714 $8,500
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $5,300 $5,300
Attorney $40,000 $20,102 $20,102 $40,204 $40,000
Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $7,000 $7,000 $7,000
Trustee $15,000 $4,041 $12,102 $16,143 $17,000
Management Fees $49,000 $32,667 $23,333 $56,000 $52,000
Computer Time $1,000 $667 $476 $1,143 $1,000
Telephone $500 $558 $398 $956 $1,000
Postage $1,500 $885 $632 $1,518 $1,500
Insurance $7,200 $828 $0 $828 $7,200
Printing & Binding $3,300 $7,200 $700 $7,900 $2,000
Legal Advertising $5,000 $1,695 $1,500 $3,195 $4,000
Other Current Charges $1,200 $1,794 $1,282 $3,076 $3,000
Office Supplies $100 $17 $12 $29 $100
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $200 $175 $0 $175 $175
Contingency $572 $0 $500 $500 $500

Sub-Total - Administrative Expenses $181,549 $92,429 $81,316 $173,745 $182,146

Community Appearance
  

Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $28,466 $0 $28,466 $36,000
Landscape Maintenance $155,518 $103,301 $78,767 $182,068 $178,000
Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $7,182 $10,055 $17,237 $30,000

 Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $21,640 $0 $21,640 $21,640 $22,000
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $1,505 $10,500 $12,005 $10,500
Lake - Contract $30,000 $19,375 $11,050 $30,425 $35,000
Utilities $95,000 $51,780 $44,383 $96,163 $95,000
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $7,760 $50,000 $57,760 $75,000
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $8,438 $6,027 $14,465 $15,000
Security $23,200 $17,365 $12,404 $29,769 $27,000

Sub-Total - Community Appearance $486,858 $245,172 $244,825 $489,997 $523,500

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $668,407 $337,601 $326,142 $663,743 $705,646

Other Sources/(Uses):

Interfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund ($15,180) ($15,180) $0 ($15,180)  $0
Interfund Transfer Out - Golf Fund ($15,180) ($15,180) $0 ($15,180)  $0

TOTAL OTHER ($30,360) ($30,360) $0 ($30,360) $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $344,688 ($325,735) $18,953 $0

1



South Village  
Community Development District

Platted Lots FY 2020 FY 2021
 
Assessments - Platted Lots 1332 1494
Net-Assessment Rate $1,104.50 $1,104.50
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector $1,471,194 $1,650,123
Gross Assessment (6% Discounts/Collections) $1,565,100 $1,755,450
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $1,175 $1,175

Allocation of On Roll Assessments:
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector Platted  $1,650,123
   
 Total Assessment - Tax Collector $1,650,123

General Fund $698,384
Recreation Fund $951,739

 $1,650,123

Direct Invoices  FY 2021
Cottages Parcel $2,262
   $2,262

2



 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

REVENUES: 
 
Assessments – Platted Lots 
 
The District will assess the platted lots within the District to fund a portion of the District’s operating 
budget for the fiscal year. 
 
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
Administrative: 
 
Engineering Fees 
 
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance 
and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, and various projects assigned as 
directed by the board of supervisors. 
 
Arbitrage 
 
The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation prepared for the Series 
2016A1/A2 and A3, Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds.  The District will contract with an 
independent CPA firm to perform this calculation. 
 
Dissemination Agent 
 
The District has contracted GMS, LLC to act as Dissemination Agent for the District to prepare the 
Annual Disclosure Report required by the Security and Exchange Commission in order to comply with 
Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues.  
 
Attorney 
 
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e. attendance and 
preparation for monthly meetings, review operating & maintenance contracts, agreements, etc. 
 
Annual Audit 
 
The District is required by Florida Statute to arrange for an annual audit of its financial records by an 
independent certified public accounting firm.   
 
Trustee 
 
The District’s Series 2016A1/A2 and A3 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds are held by a Trustee 
with US Bank, N.A.   The amount represents the fee for the administration of the District’s bond issue. 
 
Assessment Roll 
 
Assessment Roll administrative services are provided by Governmental Management Services, LLC 
for updating the districts’ tax roll, certifying the annual assessments and collection of prepaid 
assessments. 
 

3 
 



 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 
 
 
 
Management Fees   
 
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management 
Agreement with Governmental Management Services, LLC.  These services are further outlined in 
Exhibit "A" of the Management Agreement. 
  
Computer Time 

 
The District processes all of its financial activities, i.e. accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on a 
mainframe computer leased by Governmental Management Services, LLC 
 
Telephone 
 
This category includes all charges relating to telephone calls, conference calls, and faxes made to and 
on behalf of the District.  
 
Postage 
 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Insurance 
 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance 
Alliance.  FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   
 
Printing & Binding 
 
This category includes expenses relating to the printing and binding of agenda packages for board 
meetings, accounts payable checks, stationary, envelopes, photocopies, etc. 
 
Legal Advertising 
 
The District is required to advertise various notices for board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a 
newspaper of general circulation. 
 
Other Current Charges 
 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year. 
 
Office Supplies 
 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  
This is the only expense under this category for the District. 
 
 
 
 

4 
 
 



 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 
 
 
Community Appearance 
 
Interlocal Agreement – Middle Village CDD 
 
The District has entered into an agreement with Middle Village CDD for the maintenance and repair of 
certain landscape areas and associated irrigation systems which are located within the Right-of-Way 
of Oakleaf Plantation Boulevard. 
 
Personnel 
 
Costs associated with management and maintenance of community appearance. 
 
Landscape  
 
This represents landscape maintenance of all District property, to include mowing, weeding, trimming, 
pruning, fertilizing etc.  The District is contracted with Tree Amigos.  The contract is $12,582.34 per 
month, or $150,988.08 annually. 
 
Facility & Grounds Maintenance   
 
Represents contracted amount paid to HonoursGolf for a fulltime contracted maintenance labor 
employee. 
 
Landscape – Irrigation Repairs 
 
This represents repairs to the District’s irrigation systems which are not already included in contract 
with Tree Amigos. 
 
Lake Maintenance 
 
The District has contracted with Lake Doctor’s for monthly aquatic plant management in 29 ponds.  
Services provide labor, equipment, herbicides and technology to control cattails, pennywort, primrose 
and algae.  The contract is $2,166 per month, or $25,992 annually.  Amount budgeted includes a 
contingency. 
 
Utilities 
 
The District currently has the following accounts with Clay Electric Cooperative for electric service: 
 
  

Account # Service Address Monthly Annually 
587548-9 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall  $    1,586  $   19,032  
592937-7 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St Lights  $      150   $     1,800  
647443-1 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Drive  $        60  $        750 
 Contingency   $     5,000 
  Total  $   26,582 

  
5 

 
 
 
 



 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 
 
 
 
In addition, the District has the following accounts with Clay County Utility Authority for water, sewer 
and reuse service: 
 

Account # Service Address             Monthly Annually 
 

 
 
 
Misc – Direct Costs 
 
Represents any expenses not included in the other categories. 
 
Security 
 
The District has contracted with the Clay County Sheriff’s Office for security. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy 415$                 4,980$         
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway 126$                 1,512$         
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway 162$                 1,944$         
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway 110$                 1,320$         
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 108$                 1,296$         
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway 708$                 8,496$         
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway 1,381$            16,572$      
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway 69$                    828$              
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway 52$                    624$              
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway 117$                 1,404$         
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway 272$                 3,264$         
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr 197$                 2,364$         
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway 68$                    816$              
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr 357$                 4,284$         
00502779 2319 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr 31$                    372$              
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive 35$                    420$              

Contingency 7,922$         
Total 4,208$            58,418$      

,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 
I ,,. 

"1111 
I ,,. 



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 A1/A2

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2020 5/31/20 4 Months 9/30/20 FY2021

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $419,182 $416,367 $0 $416,367 $405,343
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $1,490,047 $1,472,193 $9,314 $1,481,507 $1,481,507
Direct Invoices  $24,874 $24,874 $0 $24,874 $24,874
Prepayments  $0 $16,647 $0 $16,647 $0
Interest Income $0 $11,054 $2,000 $13,054 $5,000

TOTAL REVENUES $1,934,103 $1,941,135 $11,314 $1,952,449 $1,916,724

Expenditures

 Series 2016 A1 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $187,803 $187,803 $0 $187,803 $181,703
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $10,000 $0 $10,000 $0

 Interest - 5/1 $187,803 $187,622 $0 $187,622 $181,703
 Principal - 5/1 $610,000 $610,000 $0 $610,000 $635,000

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $20,000 $0 $20,000 $0

 Series 2016 A1 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $0 $57,281 $57,281

 Interest - 5/1 $57,281 $57,281 $0 $57,281 $57,281

 Series 2016 A2 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $95,245 $95,245 $0 $95,245 $91,439
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

 Interest - 5/1 $95,245 $95,123  $0 $95,123 $91,439
 Principal - 5/1 $175,000 $175,000 $0 $175,000 $185,000

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

 Series 2016 A2 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $20,875 $20,875 $0 $20,875 $20,875

 Interest - 5/1 $20,875 $20,875 $0 $20,875 $20,875

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,507,409 $1,547,106 $0 $1,547,106 $1,522,596

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $426,694 $394,029 $11,314 $405,343 $394,128
(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement

Total Debt Gross Per Gross Net Interest 11/1/2021:  
Units Unit Tax Roll Assessment Assessment

A1 Refunding $175,503
Platted Lots - Full Debt 1072 $1,470.05 $1,575,894 $1,481,340 A1 Revenue $57,281
Platted Lots - No 2005A Debt 59 $146.87 $8,665 $8,145 A2 Refunding $87,415
Platted Lot - Partial 1 $597.53 $598 $562 A2 Revenue $20,875
Total Platted 1,132      $1,585,156 $1,490,047 $341,074

7



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A1,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/19 12,705,000.00$     2.00% -$                     187,803.13$    187,803.13$          
5/1/20 12,705,000.00$     2.00% 610,000$             187,803.13$    

11/1/20 12,095,000.00$     2.00% -$                     181,703.13$    979,506.26$          
5/1/21 12,095,000.00$     2.00% 620,000$             181,703.13$    

11/1/21 11,475,000.00$     2.00% -$                     175,503.13$    977,206.26$          
5/1/22 11,475,000.00$     2.00% 635,000$             175,503.13$    

11/1/22 10,840,000.00$     2.13% -$                     168,756.25$    979,259.38$          
5/1/23 10,840,000.00$     2.13% 650,000$             168,756.25$    

11/1/23 10,190,000.00$     2.38% -$                     161,037.50$    979,793.75$          
5/1/24 10,190,000.00$     2.38% 665,000$             161,037.50$    

11/1/24 9,525,000.00$       2.50% -$                     152,725.00$    978,762.50$          
5/1/25 9,525,000.00$       2.50% 680,000$             152,725.00$    

11/1/25 8,845,000.00$       2.75% -$                     143,375.00$    976,100.00$          
5/1/26 8,845,000.00$       2.75% 700,000$             143,375.00$    

11/1/26 8,145,000.00$       3.00% -$                     132,875.00$    976,250.00$          
5/1/27 8,145,000.00$       3.00% 725,000$             132,875.00$    

11/1/27 7,420,000.00$       3.25% -$                     121,093.75$    978,968.75$          
5/1/28 7,420,000.00$       3.25% 750,000$             121,093.75$    

11/1/28 6,670,000.00$       3.50% -$                     107,968.75$    979,062.50$          
5/1/29 6,670,000.00$       3.50% 775,000$             107,968.75$    

11/1/29 5,895,000.00$       3.50% -$                     94,406.25$      977,375.00$          
5/1/30 5,895,000.00$       3.50% 805,000$             94,406.25$      

11/1/30 5,090,000.00$       3.50% -$                     80,318.75$      979,725.00$          
5/1/31 5,090,000.00$       3.50% 835,000$             80,318.75$      

11/1/31 4,255,000.00$       3.50% -$                     65,706.25$      981,025.00$          
5/1/32 4,255,000.00$       3.50% 865,000$             65,706.25$      

11/1/32 3,390,000.00$       3.63% -$                     50,568.75$      981,275.00$          
5/1/33 3,390,000.00$       3.63% 900,000$             50,568.75$      

11/1/33 2,490,000.00$       3.63% -$                     34,256.25$      984,825.00$          
5/1/34 2,490,000.00$       3.63% 930,000$             34,256.25$      

11/1/34 1,560,000.00$       3.63% -$                     17,400.00$      981,656.25$          
5/1/35 1,560,000.00$       3.63% 960,000$             17,400.00$      

 -$                     977,400.00$          
Total  12,105,000.00$   3,750,993.78$ 15,855,993.78$     

 
**Revised 5/1/19

 
 

8



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A1,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/19 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           57,281.25$             
5/1/20 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/20 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/21 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/21 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/22 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/22 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/23 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/23 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/24 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/24 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/25 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/25 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/26 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/26 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/27 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/27 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/28 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/28 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/29 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/29 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/30 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/30 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/31 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/31 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/32 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/32 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/33 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/33 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/34 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/34 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/35 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           

11/1/35 3,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    57,281.25$           114,562.50$           
5/1/36 3,055,000.00$      3.75% 980,000$            57,281.25$           

11/1/36 2,075,000.00$      3.75% -$                    38,906.25$           1,076,187.50$        
5/1/37 2,075,000.00$      3.75% 1,020,000$         38,906.25$           

11/1/37 1,055,000.00$      3.75% -$                    19,781.25$           1,078,687.50$        
5/1/38 1,055,000.00$      3.75% 1,055,000$         19,781.25$           

-$                    1,074,781.25$        
Total  3,055,000.00$    2,064,937.50$      5,119,937.50$        

 

9



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A2,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/19 4,060,000.00$   4.35% -$                   95,245.00$        95,245.00$           
5/1/20 4,060,000.00$   4.35% 175,000$           95,245.00$        

11/1/20 3,885,000.00$   4.35% -$                   91,438.75$        361,683.75$         
5/1/21 3,885,000.00$   4.35% 185,000$           91,438.75$        

11/1/21 3,700,000.00$   4.35% -$                   87,415.00$        363,853.75$         
5/1/22 3,700,000.00$   4.35% 195,000$           87,415.00$        

11/1/22 3,505,000.00$   4.35% -$                   83,173.75$        365,588.75$         
5/1/23 3,505,000.00$   4.35% 200,000$           83,173.75$        

11/1/23 3,305,000.00$   4.35% -$                   78,823.75$        361,997.50$         
5/1/24 3,305,000.00$   4.35% 210,000$           78,823.75$        

11/1/24 3,095,000.00$   4.35% -$                   74,256.25$        363,080.00$         
5/1/25 3,095,000.00$   4.35% 220,000$           74,256.25$        

11/1/25 2,875,000.00$   4.35% -$                   69,471.25$        363,727.50$         
5/1/26 2,875,000.00$   4.35% 230,000$           69,471.25$        

11/1/26 2,645,000.00$   4.35% -$                   64,468.75$        363,940.00$         
5/1/27 2,645,000.00$   4.88% 240,000$           64,468.75$        

11/1/27 2,405,000.00$   4.88% -$                   58,618.75$        363,087.50$         
5/1/28 2,405,000.00$   4.88% 255,000$           58,618.75$        

11/1/28 2,150,000.00$   4.88% -$                   52,403.13$        366,021.88$         
5/1/29 2,150,000.00$   4.88% 265,000$           52,403.13$        

11/1/29 1,885,000.00$   4.88% -$                   45,943.75$        363,346.88$         
5/1/30 1,885,000.00$   4.88% 280,000$           45,943.75$        

11/1/30 1,605,000.00$   4.88% -$                   39,118.75$        365,062.50$         
5/1/31 1,605,000.00$   4.88% 290,000$           39,118.75$        

11/1/31 1,315,000.00$   4.88% -$                   32,050.00$        361,168.75$         
5/1/32 1,315,000.00$   4.88% 305,000$           32,050.00$        

11/1/32 1,010,000.00$   4.88% -$                   24,615.63$        361,665.63$         
5/1/33 1,010,000.00$   4.88% 320,000$           24,615.63$        

11/1/33 690,000.00$      4.88% -$                   16,815.63$        361,431.26$         
5/1/34 690,000.00$      4.88% 340,000$           16,815.63$        

11/1/34 350,000.00$      4.88% -$                   8,528.13$          365,343.76$         
5/1/35 350,000.00$      4.88% 355,000$           8,528.13$          

-$                   363,528.13$         
Total  4,065,000.00$   1,844,772.54$   5,909,772.54$      

**Revised 5/1/19

10



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A2,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/19 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          20,875.00$           
5/1/20 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/20 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/21 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/21 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/22 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/22 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/23 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/23 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/24 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/24 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/25 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/25 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/26 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/26 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/27 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/27 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/28 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/28 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/29 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/29 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/30 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/30 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/31 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/31 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/32 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/32 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/33 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/33 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/34 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/34 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          41,750.00$           
5/1/35 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,875.00$          

11/1/35 835,000.00$   5.00% -$                20,750.00$          41,625.00$           
5/1/36 835,000.00$   5.00% 265,000$        20,750.00$          

11/1/36 570,000.00$   5.00% -$                14,125.00$          299,875.00$         
5/1/37 570,000.00$   5.00% 275,000$        14,125.00$          

11/1/37 295,000.00$   5.00% -$                7,250.00$            296,375.00$         
5/1/38 295,000.00$   5.00% 290,000$        7,250.00$            

-$                297,250.00$         
Total  830,000.00$   752,250.00$        1,582,250.00$      

 

11



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 A3

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2020 5/31/20 4 Months 9/30/20 FY2021

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $184,535 $234,766 $0 $234,766 $162,541
Special Assessment $396,452 $350,393 $27,795 $378,188 $352,610
Prepayments $0 $89,700 $0 $89,700 $0
Interest Income $0 $2,862 $200 $3,062 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $580,987 $677,721 $27,995 $705,716 $515,151

Expenditures

 Series 2016 A3 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $76,650 $74,913 $0 $74,913 $67,950
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $100,000 $0 $100,000 $0
Interest - 2/1 $0 $644 $0 $644 $0
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $45,000 $0 $45,000 $0

 Principal - 5/1 $105,000 $95,000 $0 $95,000 $0
 Interest - 5/1 $76,650 $70,713 $0 $70,713 $67,950

Special Call - 5/1 $0 $35,000 $0 $35,000 $0
 Interest - 8/1 $0 $0 $206 $206 $76,650

Special Call - 8/1 $0 $0 $15,000 $15,000 $0

 Series 2016 A3 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $53,350 $53,350 $0 $53,350 $53,350

 Interest - 5/1 $53,350 $53,350 $0 $53,350 $53,350

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $365,000 $527,969 $15,206 $543,175 $319,250

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $215,987 $149,752 $12,789 $162,541 $195,901

(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement
Interest 11/1/2021:  

A3 Refunding $65,200
A3 Revenue $53,350

$118,550

12



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A3,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/19 2,430,000.00$      5.50% -$                   70,562.50$          70,562.50$       
5/1/20 2,430,000.00$      5.50% 95,000$             67,950.00$          

11/1/20 2,335,000.00$      5.50% -$                   67,950.00$          230,900.00$     
5/1/21 2,335,000.00$      5.50% 100,000$           65,200.00$          

11/1/21 2,235,000.00$      5.50% -$                   65,200.00$          230,400.00$     
5/1/22 2,235,000.00$      5.50% 105,000$           62,312.50$          

11/1/22 2,130,000.00$      5.50% -$                   62,312.50$          229,625.00$     
5/1/23 2,130,000.00$      5.50% 115,000$           59,150.00$          

11/1/23 2,015,000.00$      5.50% -$                   59,150.00$          233,300.00$     
5/1/24 2,015,000.00$      5.50% 120,000$           55,850.00$          

11/1/24 1,895,000.00$      5.50% -$                   55,850.00$          231,700.00$     
5/1/25 1,895,000.00$      5.50% 125,000$           52,412.50$          

11/1/25 1,770,000.00$      5.50% -$                   52,412.50$          229,825.00$     
5/1/26 1,770,000.00$      5.50% 135,000$           48,700.00$          

11/1/26 1,635,000.00$      5.50% -$                   48,700.00$          232,400.00$     
5/1/27 1,635,000.00$      5.50% 140,000$           44,850.00$          

11/1/27 1,495,000.00$      6.00% -$                   44,850.00$          229,700.00$     
5/1/28 1,495,000.00$      6.00% 150,000$           40,350.00$          

11/1/28 1,345,000.00$      6.00% -$                   40,350.00$          230,700.00$     
5/1/29 1,345,000.00$      6.00% 160,000$           35,550.00$          

11/1/29 1,185,000.00$      6.00% -$                   35,550.00$          231,100.00$     
5/1/30 1,185,000.00$      6.00% 170,000$           30,450.00$          

11/1/30 1,015,000.00$      6.00% -$                   30,450.00$          230,900.00$     
5/1/31 1,015,000.00$      6.00% 180,000$           25,050.00$          

11/1/31 835,000.00$         6.00% -$                   25,050.00$          230,100.00$     
5/1/32 835,000.00$         6.00% 190,000$           19,350.00$          

11/1/32 645,000.00$         6.00% -$                   19,350.00$          228,700.00$     
5/1/33 645,000.00$         6.00% 200,000$           13,350.00$          

11/1/33 445,000.00$         6.00% -$                   13,350.00$          226,700.00$     
5/1/34 445,000.00$         6.00% 215,000$           6,900.00$            

11/1/34 230,000.00$         6.00% -$                   6,900.00$            228,800.00$     
5/1/35 230,000.00$         6.00% 230,000$           -$                     

-$                   230,000.00$     
Total  2,430,000.00$   1,325,412.50$     3,755,412.50$  

**Revised 11/1/19

13



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A3,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

5/1/20 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    
11/1/20 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/21 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/21 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/22 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/22 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/23 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/23 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/24 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/24 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/25 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/25 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/26 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/26 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/27 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/27 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/28 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/28 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/29 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/29 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/30 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/30 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/31 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/31 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/32 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/32 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/33 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/33 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/34 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/34 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/35 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    

11/1/35 2,140,000.00$                5.00% -$                            53,500.00$                    107,000.00$                    
5/1/36 2,140,000.00$                5.00% 150,000$                    53,500.00$                    

11/1/36 1,990,000.00$                5.00% -$                            49,750.00$                    253,250.00$                    
5/1/37 1,990,000.00$                5.00% 160,000$                    49,750.00$                    

11/1/37 1,830,000.00$                5.00% -$                            45,750.00$                    255,500.00$                    
5/1/38 1,830,000.00$                5.00% 165,000$                    45,750.00$                    

11/1/38 1,665,000.00$                5.00% -$                            41,625.00$                    252,375.00$                    
5/1/39 1,665,000.00$                5.00% 175,000$                    41,625.00$                    

11/1/39 1,490,000.00$                5.00% -$                            37,250.00$                    253,875.00$                    
5/1/40 1,490,000.00$                5.00% 185,000$                    37,250.00$                    

11/1/40 1,305,000.00$                5.00% -$                            32,625.00$                    254,875.00$                    
5/1/41 1,305,000.00$                5.00% 190,000$                    32,625.00$                    

11/1/41 1,115,000.00$                5.00% -$                            27,875.00$                    250,500.00$                    
5/1/42 1,115,000.00$                5.00% 200,000$                    27,875.00$                    

11/1/42 915,000.00$                   5.00% -$                            22,875.00$                    250,750.00$                    
5/1/43 915,000.00$                   5.00% 210,000$                    22,875.00$                    

11/1/43 705,000.00$                   5.00% -$                            17,625.00$                    250,500.00$                    
5/1/44 705,000.00$                   5.00% 225,000$                    17,625.00$                    

11/1/44 480,000.00$                   5.00% -$                            12,000.00$                    254,625.00$                    
5/1/45 480,000.00$                   5.00% 235,000$                    12,000.00$                    

11/1/45 245,000.00$                   5.00% -$                            6,125.00$                      253,125.00$                    
5/1/46 245,000.00$                   5.00% 245,000$                    6,125.00$                      251,125.00$                    

 
Total  2,140,000.00$            2,352,500.00$               4,492,500.00$                 

 

14



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2019

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2020 5/31/20 4 Months 9/30/20 FY2021

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $0 $200,696 $0 $200,696 $139,777
Special Assessment - Tax Collector  $106,332 $105,664 $8,382 $114,046 $223,713
Direct Assessments - A $117,384 $117,384 $0  $117,384 $0
Direct Assessments - B $95,200 $40,600 $40,600 $81,200 $81,200
Prepayments $0 $244,737 $0 $244,737 $0
Interest Income $11,500 $1,927 $150 $2,077 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $330,416 $711,008 $49,132 $760,140 $444,690

Expenditures

 Series 2019A
Interest - 11/1 $87,940 $87,940 $0 $87,940 $86,871

 Principal - 5/1 $45,000 $45,000 $0 $45,000 $45,000
 Interest - 5/1 $87,405 $87,940 $0 $87,940 $86,871

 Series 2019B
Interest - 11/1 $47,600 $47,600 $0 $47,600 $40,600
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $60,000 $0 $60,000 $0
Interest - 2/1 $0 $2,660 $0 $2,660 $0
Special Call - 2/1 $0 $190,000 $0 $190,000 $0

 Interest - 5/1 $47,600 $40,600 $0 $40,600 $40,600

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $315,545 $561,740 $0 $561,740 $299,943

Other Sources/(Uses)

nterfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 ($2,528) $0 ($2,528) $0

TOTAL OTHER $0 ($2,528) $0 ($2,528) $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $14,871 $146,740 $49,132 $195,872 $144,747

(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement
Interest 11/1/2021:  

Total Debt Gross Per Gross Net 
Units Unit Tax Roll Assessment Assessment 2019A $85,674

2019B $40,600
Platted Lots - Full Debt 162 $1,469.09 $237,993 $223,713 $126,274

Total Platted 162    $237,993 $223,713

15



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2019A,  Capital Improvement  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

5/1/19 3,255,000.00$                -$                         41,038.67$                     
11/1/19 3,255,000.00$                -$                         87,940.00$                    128,978.67$                    
5/1/20 3,255,000.00$                45,000$                   87,940.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/20 3,210,000.00$                -$                         86,871.25$                    174,811.25$                    
5/1/21 3,210,000.00$                50,000$                   86,871.25$                    -$                                 

11/1/21 3,160,000.00$                -$                         85,683.75$                    172,555.00$                    
5/1/22 3,160,000.00$                50,000$                   85,683.75$                    -$                                 

11/1/22 3,110,000.00$                -$                         84,496.25$                    170,180.00$                    
5/1/23 3,110,000.00$                55,000$                   84,496.25$                    -$                                 

11/1/23 3,055,000.00$                -$                         83,190.00$                    167,686.25$                    
5/1/24 3,055,000.00$                55,000$                   83,190.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/24 3,000,000.00$                -$                         81,883.75$                    165,073.75$                    
5/1/25 3,000,000.00$                60,000$                   81,883.75$                    -$                                 

11/1/25 2,940,000.00$                -$                         80,458.75$                    162,342.50$                    
5/1/26 2,940,000.00$                60,000$                   80,458.75$                    -$                                 

11/1/26 2,880,000.00$                -$                         79,033.75$                    159,492.50$                    
5/1/27 2,880,000.00$                65,000$                   79,033.75$                    -$                                 

11/1/27 2,815,000.00$                -$                         77,490.00$                    156,523.75$                    
5/1/28 2,815,000.00$                70,000$                   77,490.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/28 2,745,000.00$                -$                         75,827.50$                    153,317.50$                    
5/1/29 2,745,000.00$                70,000$                   75,827.50$                    -$                                 

11/1/29 2,675,000.00$                -$                         74,165.00$                    149,992.50$                    
5/1/30 2,675,000.00$                75,000$                   74,165.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/30 2,600,000.00$                -$                         72,121.25$                    146,286.25$                    
5/1/31 2,600,000.00$                80,000$                   72,121.25$                    -$                                 

11/1/31 2,520,000.00$                -$                         69,941.25$                    142,062.50$                    
5/1/32 2,520,000.00$                85,000$                   69,941.25$                    -$                                 

11/1/32 2,435,000.00$                -$                         67,625.00$                    137,566.25$                    
5/1/33 2,435,000.00$                90,000$                   67,625.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/33 2,345,000.00$                -$                         65,172.50$                    132,797.50$                    
5/1/34 2,345,000.00$                95,000$                   65,172.50$                    -$                                 

11/1/34 2,250,000.00$                -$                         62,583.75$                    127,756.25$                    
5/1/35 2,250,000.00$                100,000$                 62,583.75$                    -$                                 

11/1/35 2,150,000.00$                -$                         59,858.75$                    122,442.50$                    
5/1/36 2,150,000.00$                105,000$                 59,858.75$                    -$                                 

11/1/36 2,045,000.00$                -$                         56,997.50$                    116,856.25$                    
5/1/37 2,045,000.00$                110,000$                 56,997.50$                    -$                                 

11/1/37 1,935,000.00$                -$                         54,000.00$                    110,997.50$                    
5/1/38 1,935,000.00$                115,000$                 54,000.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/38 1,820,000.00$                -$                         50,866.25$                    104,866.25$                    
5/1/39 1,820,000.00$                125,000$                 50,866.25$                    -$                                 

11/1/39 1,695,000.00$                -$                         47,460.00$                    98,326.25$                      
5/1/40 1,695,000.00$                130,000$                 47,460.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/40 1,565,000.00$                -$                         43,820.00$                    91,280.00$                      
5/1/41 1,565,000.00$                140,000$                 43,820.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/41 1,425,000.00$                -$                         39,900.00$                    83,720.00$                      
5/1/42 1,425,000.00$                145,000$                 39,900.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/42 1,280,000.00$                -$                         35,840.00$                    75,740.00$                      
5/1/43 1,280,000.00$                155,000$                 35,840.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/43 1,125,000.00$                -$                         31,500.00$                    67,340.00$                      
5/1/44 1,125,000.00$                165,000$                 31,500.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/44 960,000.00$                   -$                         26,880.00$                    58,380.00$                      
5/1/45 960,000.00$                   170,000$                 26,880.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/45 790,000.00$                   -$                         22,120.00$                    49,000.00$                      
5/1/46 790,000.00$                   180,000$                 22,120.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/46 610,000.00$                   -$                         17,080.00$                    39,200.00$                      
5/1/47 610,000.00$                   190,000$                 17,080.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/47 420,000.00$                   -$                         11,760.00$                    28,840.00$                      
5/1/48 420,000.00$                   205,000$                 11,760.00$                    -$                                 

11/1/48 215,000.00$                   -$                         6,020.00$                      17,780.00$                      
5/1/49 215,000.00$                   215,000$                 6,020.00$                      -$                                 

Total  3,255,000.00$         3,518,211.17$               3,512,191.17$                 

 

16



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2019B,  Capital Improvement  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

5/1/19 1,700,000.00$      -$                      22,213.33$                    22,213.33$                      
11/1/19 1,700,000.00$      5.60% 60,000$                2,660.00$                      62,660.00$                      
2/1/20 1,640,000.00$      5.60% 190,000$              -$                               
5/1/20 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    

11/1/20 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    81,200.00$                      
5/1/21 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    

11/1/21 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    81,200.00$                      
5/1/22 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    

11/1/22 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    81,200.00$                      
5/1/23 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    

11/1/23 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    81,200.00$                      
5/1/24 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    

11/1/24 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    81,200.00$                      
5/1/25 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    

11/1/25 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    81,200.00$                      
5/1/26 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    

11/1/26 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    81,200.00$                      
5/1/27 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    

11/1/27 1,450,000.00$      5.60% -$                      40,600.00$                    81,200.00$                      
5/1/28 1,450,000.00$      5.60% 1,450,000.00$      40,600.00$                    1,490,600.00$                 

Total  1,700,000.00$      715,073.33$                  2,225,073.33$                 

 

17



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 
Date:  June 2020 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Repaired the flow meter to the competition pool 
b. All team members have been actively engaged sanitizing all areas of the pool deck and buildings 

prior to opening and after we close.  We have a full time dedicated sanitizer throughout the day. 
c. Pool traffic has been low overall to capacity limit of 275 total.  200 max has been on deck at one 

time. 
d. Pressure washed the pool deck in soiled areas and reset uneven pavers. 
e. Gutters have been cleaned out. 
f. Offering a limited swim clinic with good participation as well as swim lessons. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  We have reopened the upstairs workout facility without issue.  Staff has been sanitizing on the hour 
throughout the day and residents have been taking responsibility for their duty in cleaning the equipment 
and keeping their distance from one another. 

b.  Limited workout classes have begun and have been well received.  The entire basketball court is 
being utilized, keeping social distance. 
c.  We opened the basketball courts for basketball play.  No guests allowed has helped crowd size. 
d.  Kings Fence has installed a wooden fence around the HVAC units for looks and sound suppression. 
e.  Kings Fence is finalizing the install of push code entry gates by the front door and in between courts 
5&6 and 3&4. 

 
3. Activities 

a.  All organized activities have been suspended for the month of June due to Covid-19. 
b.  Rachael and staff have been planning activities for the remainder of the year in hopes of a return to 
normalcy. 
c.  Rachael has been in contact with new residents and providing necessary documents for membership.  
14 new resident households have met with Rachael for member setup. 
d.  June’s picture week for member database netted 103 new photos, bringing the total to 365 updated 
photos during the drive.    
e.  On average, 1456 email blasts continue to go out every week using the website services.  Special 
emails and communications have gone out regarding facility openings and modified operations due to 
Covid-19 concerns and restrictions. 

   
4. Tennis  

a.  All baskets, chairs, tables and other touch points sanitized multiple times a day. 
b.  Averaging 10 students per day for the tournament group camp and 8 students per day for the pre-

tournament group. 
c.  Algae being scraped from all edges of the courts. 



e.  Received new shipment of clay to continue resurfacing of courts. 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A busy month of June with 5000 rounds. Still have COVID-19 impact 
b. Weekly member groups still had a good turnout in June. 1000 member rounds. 
c. Range activity was very good over the past month with 1,600 users and $5,200 in revenue.  
d. Sales in the golf shop were little slower this month with $12,500 in sales.  
e. Have had three new members join. We have 125 golfing members.  
f. The golf professional staff will be coaching the Oakleaf High School boy’s golf team.  

 
Clubhouse F&B 

a. We began to return to a more normal event and operations scheduling. The latest up-tic in cases of 
covid-19 has caused us to temporary halt Trivia and a few other events, out of caution 

b. Golf’s continued brisk business, and the ability to dine in after golf, has increased “All Inclusive” 
business as well  

c. We expect with golf operations remaining strong, food and beverage should have solid results against 
the plan, as we have in May 

d. Sanitation efforts continue, with a dedicated sanitation person each shift. The club has been 
professionally sanitized due to the case increase, as well as the positive test results from inside the 
community. Masks continue to be worn by service staff when in contact with guests. 

e. The enforcement of the social distancing guidelines, have continued to be an on-going challenge, 
especially with our residents and golf members. We continue to give guidance as needed throughout 
the club. 

f. The outbreak guidelines remain a fluid situation, and we will adjust operations as the guidelines 
dictate. We are optimistic about continuing to achieve positive results, even with the on-going 
challenges.  

  
Golf Course Maintenance 

a. Greens Program for June 
    - 5/26 aerified greens 10-18…brushed plugs, topdressed and brushed in 
    - 5/27 aerified greens 1-9…brushed plugs, topdressed and brushed in  
    - 6/1 topdressed greens 10-18 
    - 6/2 topdressed greens 1-9 
    - 6/3 spread granular 0-0-5 plus micros and granular K 0-0-30 
    - 6/9 sprayed insecticide for cut worms, black Ataenius beetles and chaffers 
    - 6/10 sprayed broad spectrum fungicide for algae and ring diseases 
    - 6/15 fertilized greens with granular 10-2-20 
    - 6/26 sprayed with liquid N, P and K plus minors  
    - 6/17 4th application of Goose/Crabgrass control  
 b.  Sprayed herbicides for broadleaf weeds, nutsedge and Bahia                                                                    
     6/1   12 Acres 
     6/2     6 Acres  
     6/24  12 Acres 
     6/29    6 Acres 
     6/30    6 Acres 
 c. 6/2 pumphouse upgrade with new pressure maintenance pump and faceplate 
 d. 6/5 covered entire course with fertilizer/herbicide combination 
 e. 6/8 spot sprayed for cut worms and sodweb worms 

             f. 6/15 put out bunker rakes and water coolers 
g. Mike Roche built concrete flumes by #7 tees for drainage 



h. 6/22 sprayed tees 1-10 with insecticide for worms 
i. 6/23 sprayed tees 11-18 with insecticide for worms 
j. replaced or repaired irrigation heads on 10, 12, 14 and 18 
k. 13.21” rain since 5/26 

 
Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 

1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. Written reports are submitted after each 
treatment. Starting to see early season blooms. Lake Dr’s are treating. Additional dye and treatments 
continue in troubled ponds with the recent blooms 

2. Landscape LED lighting replacements continue in the coming months for all facilities. 
3. The waterfall vault has not deteriorated and the suction baskets continue to be cleaned once a month.  
4. Webwatchdogs has started setting the poles for the camera stations in PH 5&6.  Utilities through 5b and 

Covid-19 has delayed this project. 
5. The median landscape by the amenities was run through by a vehicle, repairs are scheduled to replace 

damaged turf and plant material on Monday, July 6th. 
6. The Lakehouse, Residents Club, Athletic Center and Golf Clubouse were professionally disinfected 

with a mister/fogger and high touch point areas were wiped down.  ServPro performed this service on 
Saturday, June 27th. 

7. Honours Golf staff is working with the District Engineer to make the proper repairs/replacement of the 
failed weir on hole #5 pond.  

Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

2. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos  
June 1st through June 30th 

a. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. 
b. June irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 6/15. With back to normal rainfall 

patterns we are now running 5 days a week with rain sensors working when rainfall occurs. 
c. Applied fertilizer to all hanging baskets and planters. 
d. Detailed and trimmed all plant material. 
e. Fertilizer was applied to all turf areas. 
f. Planter at Tennis facility was repaired for drainage. 
g. Palm trees in swim park were trimmed up and berry pods removed. 
h. Treated for sod web worms at different locations. 

Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, alligators, 
lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, vandalism, security, 
etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to contact 
Matt Biagetti at matthew.biagetti@honoursgolf.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET 
May 31, 2020 

Governmental Fund TJ1i;ies 
Debt Capital 

General Service Projects Totals 

ASSETS: 

Cash $287,732 $287,732 

Investments: 

State Board $687,804 $687,804 

Series 2016 A 1/A2 

ReserveA1 $548,017 $548,017 

ReserveA2 $203,548 $203,548 

Revenue A1/A2 $403,308 $403,308 

Prepayment A1 $0 $0 

Prepayment A2 $0 $0 

Construction $19,083 $19,083 

Series 2016 A3 

ReserveA3 $140,662 $140,662 

RevenueA3 $140,111 $140,111 

Prepayment A3 $12,815 $12,815 

Dreamfinders Acquisition $64 $64 

Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. $90,280 $90,280 

Series 2019A/B 

Reserve A $56,605 $56,605 

Revenue A $90,064 $90,064 

Interest B $1,917 $1,917 

Prepayment B $54,322 $54,322 

Acquisttion & Construction $1,126,903 $1,126,903 

Due from Golf Course $43,957 $43,957 

Due from Rec Fund $43,699 $43,699 

Due from Capital $9,250 $9,250 

TOTAL ASSETS $1,072,441 $1,651,370 $1,236,330 $3,960,141 

LIABILITIES: 

Accounts Payable $35,742 $35,742 

Contracts Payable $23,804 $23,804 

Due to Other Funds $172,714 $9,250 $181,963 

FUND BALANCES: 

Restricted for Debt Service $1,651,369 $1,651,369 

Restricted for Capital Projects I $863,9;~-
$1,203,276 $1,203,276 

Unassigned $863,986 

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $1,072,441 $1,651,369 $1,236,330 $3,960,141 

Page 1 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

AMENDED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 05/31/20 THRU 05/31/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $691,517 $691,517 $693,610 $2,094 

Maintenance Assessments - Direct $7,250 $7,250 $7,250 $0 

Interest Income $0 $0 $4,320 $4,320 

Misc Income $0 $0 $7,469 $7,469 

TOTAL REVENUES $698,767 $698,767 $712,649 $13,882 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 
Supervisor Fees $18,000 $12,000 $6,000 $6,000 

FICA Taxes $1,377 $918 $459 $459 

Engineering Fees $15,000 $10,000 $4,375 $5,625 

Arbitrage $1,800 $1,200 $0 $1,200 

Dissemination Agent $8,500 $5,667 $5,667 $0 

Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0 

Attorney Fees $40,000 $26,667 $20,102 $6,565 

Annual Audit $7,000 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee Fees $15,000 $4,041 $4,041 $0 

Management Fees $49,000 $32,667 $32,667 $0 

Computer Time $1,000 $667 $667 $0 

Telephone $500 $333 $558 ($225) 

Postage $1,500 $1,000 $885 $115 

Printing & Binding $3,300 $2,200 $828 $1,372 

Insurance $7,200 $7,200 $7,200 $0 

Legal Advertising $5,000 $3,333 $1,695 $1,638 

Other Current Charges $1,200 $800 $1,794 ($994) 

Office Supplies $100 $67 $17 $50 

Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $200 $200 $175 $25 

Contingency $572 $381 $0 $381 

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $181 549 $114 640 $92429 $22,211 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
Utilities $95,000 $63,333 $51,780 $11,553 

lnterlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $28,466 $28,466 $0 

Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $21,640 $14,427 $0 $14,427 

Landscape - Contract $155,518 $103,679 $103,301 $378 

Landscape - Contingency $30,000 $20,000 $7,182 $12,818 

Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $7,000 $1,505 $5,495 

Lake - Contract $30,000 $20,000 $19,375 $625 

Phase 5&6 Maintenance $75,000 $50,000 $7,760 $42,240 

Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $10,000 $6,667 $8,438 ($1,771) 

Security $23,200 $15,467 $17,365 ($1,898) 

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $486 858 $329 038 $245,172 $83 866 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $668,407 $443 678 $337 601 $106 077 

Page 2 



DESCRIPTION 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

AMENDED PRORATED BUDGET 

BUDGET THRU 05/31/20 

____ $=3=0,=36=0~ $255,089 

ACTUAL 
THRU 05/31/20 

$375,049 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer Out - Rec Fund 
lnterfund Transfer Out- Golf Fund 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

($15,180) 
($15,180) 

($30,360) 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page3 

($15,180) ($15,180) 

($15,180) ($15,180) 

($15,180) ($30,360) 

$239,909 $344,689 

$519,297 

$863,986 

VARIANCE 

$119 960 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$119,960 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 

Assessments - Direct 

Assessments - Prepayments 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Special Call - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Special Call - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Principal Expense - 11/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

Special Call - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds 

Interest Expense - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

$1,490,047 

$24,874 

$0 

$0 

$1,514,920 

$187,803 

$0 

$187,803 

$610,000 

$0 

$57,281 

$57,281 

$95,245 

$0 

$175,000 

$95,245 

$0 

$20,875 

$20,875 

$1 507 408 

$7,513 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 05/31/20 

$1,490,047 

$24,874 

$0 

$0 

$1 514 921 

$187,803 

$0 

$187,803 

$610,000 

$0 

$57,281 

$57,281 

$95,245 

$0 

$175,000 

$95,245 

$0 

$20,875 

$20,875 

$1507408 

$7,513 

ACTUAL 

THRU 05/31/20 

$1,472,193 

$24,874 

$16,647 

$11,054 

$1 524 768 

$187,803 

$10,000 

$187,622 

$610,000 

$20,000 

$57,281 

$57,281 

$95,245 

$5,000 

$175,000 

$95,123 

$5,000 

$20,875 

$20,875 

$1 547106 

($22,338) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $7,513 $7,513 ($22,338) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$419,182 

$426 694 

Page4 

$1,177,211 

$1,154,873 

VARIANCE 

($17,854) 

$0 

$16,647 

$11,054 

$9847 

$0 

($10,000) 

$181 

$0 

($20,000) 

($0) 

$0 

$0 

($5,000) 

$0 

$122 

($5,000) 

$0 

$0 

($39,698) 

($29,851) 

($29,851) 



SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Serles 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

DESCRIPTION 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 05/31/20 

ACTUAL 
THRU 05/31/20 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 

Assessments - Prepayments 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 

Special Call - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 2/1 
Special Call - 2/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 
Principal Expense - 5/1 
Special Call - 5/1 

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds 
Interest Expense - 11/1 

Interest Expense - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$396,452 

$0 
$0 

$396,452 

$76,650 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$76,650 

$105,000 

$0 

$53,350 
$53,350 

$365,000 

$31,452 

$184,535 

$215,987 

Page5 

$396,452 

$0 
$0 

$396452 

$76,650 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$76,650 

$105,000 
$0 

$53,350 
$53,350 

$365,000 

$31,452 

$350,393 

$89,700 
$2,862 

$442 954 

$74,913 
$100,000 

$644 
$45,000 
$70,713 

$95,000 
$35,000 

$53,350 
$53,350 

$527 969 

($85,014} 

$378,603 

$293,589 

VARIANCE 

($46,059) 

$89,700 
$2,862 

$46 502 

$1,738 
($100,000) 

($644) 
($45,000) 

$5,938 

$10,000 
($35,000) 

$0 
$0 

($162,969} 

($116,466} 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Assessments - Tax Collector (A) 

Assessments - Direct (A) 
Assessments - Direct (B) 

Prepayments 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Series 2019A 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense - 5/1 

Series 2019B 
Interest Expense - 11/1 
Interest Expense - 2/1 
Interest Expense - 5/1 

Principal Expense - 11/1 
Principal Expense - 2/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 

Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 

For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 

THRU 05/31/20 

ACTUAL 
THRU 05/31/20 

$106,332 $106,332 $105,664 

$117,384 $117,384 $117,384 

$95,200 $47,600 $40,600 

$0 $0 $244,737 

$0 $0 $1,927 

$318,916 $271,316 $510,312 

$87,940 $87,940 $87,940 

$87,405 $87,405 $87,940 

$45,000 $45,000 $45,000 

$47,600 $47,600 $47,600 

$0 $0 $2,660 

$47,600 $40,600 $40,600 

$0 $0 $60,000 

$0 $0 $190,000 

$315 545 $308,545 $561 740 

$3,371 ($37,229) ($51,428) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

$0 

$0 

$3,371 

$147,030 

$150,401 

Page6 

$0 

$0 

($37,229) 

($2,528) 

($2,528) 

($53,956) 

$256,864 

$202,908 

VARIANCE 

($668) 

$0 
($7,000) 

$244,737 

$1,927 

$238,996 

$0 

($535) 
$0 

$0 
($2,660) 

$0 

($60,000) 
($190,000) 

($253,195) 

($14,199) 

($2,528) 

($2,528) 

($16,727) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 05/31/20 

ACTUAL 

THRU 05/31/20 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page? 

$137 

$137 

$0 

$0 

$137 

$137 

($4,858) 

($4,721) 

VARIANCE 

$137 

$137 

$0 

$0 

$137 

$137 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 
Capital Assessments 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 
Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

ADOPTED 
BUDGET 

PRORATED 
THRU 05/31/20 

ACTUAL 

THRU 05/31/20 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

Page8 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$0 

$0 

$5,624 

$140,000 

$145 624 

$797,798 
$0 

$797 798 

($652,174) 

($652,174) 

$742,517 

$90,343 

VARIANCE 

$5,624 
$140,000 

$145 624 

($797,798) 

$0 

($797,798) 

($652,174) 

($652,174) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Capital Outlay 
Cost of Issuance 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues 

over (under) expenditures 

SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance 
For the Period Ended May 31, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL 

BUDGET THRU 05/31/20 THRU 05/31/20 

$0 $0 $16,990 

$0 $0 $16 990 

$0 $0 $1,498,255 

$0 $0 $0 

$0 $0 $1,498,255 

$0 $0 ($1,481,265) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES): 

lnterfund Transfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $2,528 

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0 $2,528 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0 ($1,478,736) 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $2,596,390 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,117,654 

Page9 

VARIANCE 

$16,990 

$16 990 

($1,498,255) 
$0 

($1,498,255) 

($1,481,265) 

$2,528 

$2,528 

($1,478,736) 



South Village Community Development District 

General Fund• Income Statement By Month 

For the Year Ending September 30, 2020 

Amended Budgnt Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mac Aer .. , J,o J,I Aua See Total 

REVENUES: 

Maintenance Assessments On Ro~ $691,517 '" $139,449 $436,912 $32,366 $5,472 $18,215 $6,175 $55,020 $0 $0 '" '" $693,610 
Maintenance Assessments· OH Ron $7,250 $0 '" $3,625 '" $1,813 '" $1,813 $0 $0 '" '" '" $7,250 
Misc.eUaneous Income $0 $744 $439 $461 $438 $457 $793 $537 '"" $0 $0 '" $0 $4,320 
Boonda,y Amendment $0 $0 $7,469 '" '" '" '" so $0 '" $0 '" '" $7,469 

Total Net Revenues $698,767 $744 $147,357 $440,998 $32,805 $7,742 $19,008 $8,524 $55,471 $0 $0 '" $0 $712,649 

!;:ller;J:UHI!JRES: 

13/JMIM/:tllM,IlVE• 
SupeNlsor Fees $18,000 so $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $0 '" '" so $6,000 
FICA Tues $1,377 $0 m m .,, $0 m "' m $0 $0 $0 $0 '"' Engineerillg Fees $15,000 $0 '" $1,375 "" '" '" $2,250 $0 $0 $0 '" $0 $4,375 

Arbilrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 '" '" '" $0 $0 '" $0 '" '" $0 

Dlssemlnallon Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $70B $708 $708 $708 '" $0 $0 '" $5,667 
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 '" $0 $0 '" $0 $0 '" $5,300 

Attorney Fees $40,000 '" $1,500 $3,253 $1,502 $3,382 $1,810 $4,924 $3,731 $0 '" $0 '" $20,102 

Annual Audit $7,000 '" $0 $0 '" $0 $0 $0 '" $0 '" $0 '" '" Trustee Fees $15,000 so '" $0 '" $0 $4,041 '" '" $0 so $0 $0 $4,041 
Management fens $49,000 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $4,083 $0 so $0 $0 $32,667 

Computerlme $1,000 '" '" '" '"' '"' '" '" '" $0 $0 '" $0 $667 
Telephone $WO '" '" '" $149 so $171 $135 '" $0 $0 '" $0 $558 
Posta(I" $1,500 $189 "" $135 '"" $198 $113 "' 

.,, 
'" $0 '" $0 $885 

Printlllg & Binding $3,300 '" "" $143 $171 $112 $149 '" $113 '" $0 '" $0 $828 

Insurance $7,200 $7,200 $0 $0 $0 $0 '" $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 '" $7,200 
Legal Advertisrlg $5,000 '" '" $597 $207 $443 $0 $112 $276 '" $0 '" '" $1,695 
OlherCUrrent Charges $1,200 $510 $342 $31-4 ,,. 

" $487 "" '" '" '" $0 $0 $1,794 
Off,::e Supplies $100 '" '" " " " " '" $0 $0 '" $0 '" "' Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $200 $175 '" $0 '" '" $0 '" '" $0 '" '" '" $175 
Contrl{tency $572 '" '" '" '" '" '" '" '" $0 $0 '" '" '" 
Total Administrative $161,549 $18,380 $7,975 $11.B0-4 $8,831 $9,022 $12,724 $13,473 $10,221 '" $0 $0 $0 $92,429 

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE 
UtWes $95,000 $7,655 $8,927 $5,621 $5,020 $4,961 $6,039 $5,944 $7,614 $0 '" '" '" $51,780 
lntn~ocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 '" '" $28,466 '" $0 '" '" '" '" $0 '" $28,466 
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $21,640 $0 '" '" '" '" $0 '" '" $0 '" $0 '" '" Landscape -Contract $155,518 $12,582 $12,582 $13,337 $12,960 $12,960 $12,SSO $12,960 $12,960 $0 '" $0 '" $103,301 

Landscape • Conlrlgency $30,000 $0 '" $1,670 '" $350 '" $5,162 $0 $0 $0 '" '" $7,182 
Landscape - lrrlgelion Repairs $10,500 $0 $0 '" $0 '" '" $0 $1,505 '" $0 '" $0 $1,505 
Lake -Contract $30,000 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $2,210 $3,905 $2,210 '" $0 '" $0 $19,375 

Phase 5&6 Malnlenance $75,000 '" $0 $0 $0 $0 '" $0 $7,780 '" $0 '" '" $7,760 

MlsceHaneous • Direct Cost $10,000 $1,393 $1,100 $445 '" $0 '" $5,500 $0 '" '" $0 '" $8,438 
Serurily $23,200 $2,225 $2,015 $2,575 $2,560 $1,925 $2,575 $2,365 $1,125 '" '" '" '" $17,365 

Total Community Appearance $486,85B $26,065 $26,834 $25,859 $51,215 $22,406 $23,784 $35,836 $33,174 '" '" '" '" $245,172 

TOTAL EXPENOITUR.ES $668,407 $44,445 $34,806 $37,862 $60 047 $31,427 $36,508 $49,309 $43,395 $0 '" $0 '" $337,601 

OTHER SOURCESl(USES): 

lnteifund Transfer out " ($15,180) $0 '" $0 '" {$15,180) $0 $0 $0 '" $0 $0 $0 ($15,180) 
lnteifund Transfer Out - GC ($15,180) '" '" $0 '" ($15,180) '" $0 '" '" '" '" $0 ($15,180) 

TOTAL OTHER ' 
0,360 

Excess {deficiency) of revenues 
over (under) expenditures $0 !!43,701) $112 549 $403,336 ($27,242) !!54,045) !!17,500) !$40,784) $12076 $0 '" $0 '" $344 689 



SVCDD Projected GF Unassigned Available as of 4/30/2020 

1/31/20 2/29/20 3/31/20 
Unassigned per Balance Sheet $964,239 $ 910,194 $ 892,694 
Due from Golf Course (1) $43,957 $ 43,957 $ 43,957 

Due from Recreation (1) $43,699 $ 43,699 $ 43,699 

Adjusted Unassigned $876,583 $ 822,538 $ 805,038 
Outstanding GF assessments $86,414 $ 79,129 $ 59,102 

Adjusted Unassigned 9/30/2020 $962,997 $ 901,667 $ 864,140 
Estimated Remaining FY20 Expense (5) $521,805 $ 460,018 $ 423,510 

Available 9/30/2020 $441,192 $ 441,649 $ 440,630 
FY21 Oct/Nov Funding (2) $116,461 $ 116,461 $ 116,461 

Available Unassigned (3)(4) !J!324,731 !p 325,188 !p 324,169 

(1) Due from Golf & Rec is included in unassigned.This scenario assumes uncollectable. 

(2) First distibution from tax collector late November 

(3) Assumes no shortfalls in golf or recreation 

(4) Assumes golf & recreation has adequate FY21 1st qtr operating funds 

(5) Subject to reduction based on Phase 5 & 6 maintenance costs 

4/30/20 
$851,910 

$43,957 
$43,699 

$764,254 
$52,927 

$817,181 
$394,201 

$422,980 
$117,609 

!J!305,371 

5/31/20 
$863,986 

$43,957 
$43,699 

$776,330 
.$Q 

$776,330 
$330,806 

$445,524 
$117,609 

!J!327,915 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



' 

.. ·. . . 

. ASSESSED ·· .. 

EAGLE LANDING - UNITS {1) 

WS WB HOLDINGS, LLC (WESTBANK) 

TOTAL DIRECT Silts ASSESSED 

NETTAX ROLL ASSESSED 

FUNDING AGREEMENT PER BUDGET 

TOTAL ASSESSED 

.. . . 

·. 

. 
· .. DUE/ RECEIVED .. 

EAGLE LANDING- UNITS (1) 

WS WB HOLDINGS, LLC (WESTBANK) 

DIRECT BILLS DUE/ RECEIVED 

TAX ROLL DUE/ RECEIVED 

FUNDING AGREEMENT RECEIVED 

TOTAL DUE/ RECEIVED 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Fiscal Year 2019 Assessment Receipt Summary 

. • .. SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 

#UNITS DEBT-SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED _ I= ASSESSED -' -

18 18,088.02 6,786.00 -
85 

103 18,088.02 6,786.00 . 

1,409 1,077,334.49 404,172.76 352,610.36 

. 

1,512 1,095,422.51 410,958.76 352,610.36 

·. SERIES 2016A-1 SERIES 2016A-2 SERIES 2016A-3 
·. 

DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE 

BALANCE DUE ..·· PAID PAID .· PAID· -
. 18,088.02 6,786.00 
. . - -

18,088.02 6,786.00 -

18,848.91 1,072,383.65 402,315.41 350,989.95 

18,848.91 1,090,471.67 409,101.41 350,989.95 

SERIES 2019A 
.. 

DEBT SERVICE FY200&M 

ASSESSED ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED 

1,267.00 26,141.02 

117,383.95 5,983.06 123,367.01 

117,383.95 7,250.06 149,508.03 

106,332.73 2,161,200.85 4,101,651.19 

. 

223,716.68 2,168,450.91 4,251,159.21 

SERIES 2019A : . . . 
. 

DEBT SERVICE 

- PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID 

1,267.00 26,141.02 

117,383.95 5,983.06 123,367.01 

117,383.95 7,250.06 149,508.03 

105,844.09 2,151,269.18 4,082,802.28 

-

223,228.04 2,158,519.24 4,232,310.31 

(1) Assessents are due 50% by 12/1/18, 25% by 2/1/19 and 25% by 5/1/19 

.. 

. . .. • .. SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 
. . . . . 

. 

. I .. II -, . I SERIES2016A-1·1 SERIES2016A-2 I SERIES2016A-3·JSERIES2019AOEBTI . 
CLAY COUNTY DISfRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECE1vED DEBT RECEIPTS -DEBT RECEIPTS DEBT RECE1PTs RE_CEIPTS o&M ·RECEIPTS 

1 11/13/2019 

2 11/21/2019 

3 12/11/2019 

4 12/18/2019 

5 1/22/2020 

6 2/21/2020 

7 3/17/2020 

8 4/17/2020 

9 5/14/2020 

10 6/11/2020 

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL . ·.· I 

_ _ - PERCENT COLLECTED --

% COLLECTED DIRECT BILL 

% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 

TOTAL PERCENT COLLECTED 

.. I 

56,904.48 14,946.46 5,607.31 4,891.96 1,475.21 

762,542.20 200,288.37 75,140.17 65,554.15 19,768.43 

2,567,424.91 674,356.56 252,991.58 220,716.14 66,558.88 

120,826.84 31,736.22 11,906.16 10,387.23 3,132.36 

69,367.90 18,220.08 6,835.45 5,963.41 1,798.32 

32,155.64 8,445.96 3,168.59 2,764.35 833,61 

107,037.71 28,114.39 10,547.39 9,201.81 2,774.89 

36,286.62 9,531.00 3,575.65 3,119.48 940.71 

323,316.89 84,922.00 31,859.34 27,794.88 8,381.79 

6,939.09 1,822.61 683.77 596.54 179.89 

- -
-

- -
-

- -
-

4,os2,so2.2s I 1,012,3s3.6S I 402,31s.41 I · - 350,989.95 I 105,844.09 I 

TOTAL I SERIES 2016A1-1 I SERIES 2016Al-2 I SERIES 2016A-3 I SERIES 2019A I 

100.00% 

99.54% 
99.56% 

100.00% 

99.54% 

99.55% 

100.00% 

99.54% 

99.55% 

0.00% 

99.54% 

99.54% 

100.00% 

99.54% 

99.78% 

29,983.54 

401,791.08 

1,352,801.75 

63,664.87 

36,550.64 

16,943.13 

56,399.23 

19,119.78 

170,358.88 

3,656.28 

-

-
2,151,269.18 

O&M 

100.00% 

99.54% V 
99.54% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund 

General Fund 

South Village 
Community Development District 

Summary of Invoices 
July 7, 2020 

Date Check No.s 

5/1-5/31 3017-3030 

!Total Invoices for Approval 

'*FedEx invoices are available by request 

Amount 

$ 54,562.23 

$ 54,562.23 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 6/19/20 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2020 - 05/31/2020 *** SOUTH VILLAGE COD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

CHECK VEND# ....• INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/12/20 00038 4/30/20 APR 20 202004 320-57200-43100 
APR 20 - WATER 

CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY 

5/12/20 00045 

5/12/20 00060 

5/12/20 00077 

5/12/20 00018 

5/12/20 00098 

5/12/20 00013 

5/12/20 00142 

5/12/20 00063 

4/30/20 043020 202004 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC - 4/16-4/30 

CLAY COUNTY SHERIFF'S OFFICE ✓ 

6/26/20 310457 202003 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING 

CLAY TODAY NEWSPAPER 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4/30/20 043020 202004 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC - 4/16-4/30 

MICHAEL CONNORS 

5/01/20 254 202005 310-51300-34000 
MAY 20 - MGMT FEES 

5/01/20 254 202005 310-51300-35100 
MAY 20 - IT 

5/01/20 254 202005 310-51300-31300 
MAY 20 - DISSEMINATION 

5/01/20 254 202005 310-51300-51000 
MAY 20 - SUPPLIES 

5/01/20 254 202005 310-51300-42000 
MAY 20 - POSTAGE 

5/01/20 254 202005 310-51300-42500 
MAY 20 - COPIES 

5/01/20 254 202005 310-51300-41000 
MAY 20 - TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

4/23/20 5930 202004 310-51300-31100 
APR 20 - ENGINEERING SVC 

HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

3/31/20 114518 202003 310-51300-31500 
MAR 20 - GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

4/30/20 043020 202004 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC - 4/16-4/30 

RUDOLPH VALENTINO JACKSON, 

3/24/20 492071 202002 320-57200-46800 
TRIPLOID GRASS CARP 

THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC. 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

JR 

STATUS AMOUNT •... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

* 5,944.27 

5,944.27 003017 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 300.00 

/300.00 003018 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 112. 05 

112.05 003019 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 150.00 

/i5o.oo 003020 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 4,083.33 

* 83.33 

* 708.33 

* .24 

* 9.78 

* 113.25 

* 12.29 

5,010.ss 003021 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 2,250.00 

2,250.00 003022 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 4,924.05 

4,924.05 003023 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 450.00 

v(50. oo 003024 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

* 1,695.00 

1,695.00 003025 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 6/19/20 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 05/01/2020 - 05/31/2020 *** SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL 

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 

CHECK VEND# ... ,,INVOICE .....•.. EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/12/20 00121 

5/12/20 00157 

5/12/20 00076 

5/15/20 00462 

5/15/20 00076 

4/30/20 043020 202004 320-57200-34500 
SECURITY SVC - 4/16-4/30 ✓ 

RYAN LUNSFORD 

11/25/19 19450 201911 320-57200-49000 
APPRNSAL RJiPORTl 

___ L,uf\lS,Si:' J'~~- _____ T~E _s~G~ GROUP 

4/21/20 12964 202004 320-57200-46100 
IRR REPAIRS - ATHLETIC CT 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

5/22/19 23486-1 201910 300-13100-10000 
DUE ,"ROM CAP - REQ !J-3 l 
~ H:"- ;,,o 1 "rd, 2,_ ssE • AssocIATEs, rnc. - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - ~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

4/24/20 12968 202004 320-57200-46100 
HANGING BASKETS/PLANTERS 

4/29/20 12993 202004 320-57200-46200 
APR 20 - LANDSCAPE MAINT 

5/06/20 13040 202005 320-57200-46400 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES 

TOTAL FOR BANK A 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE PPOWERS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

AMOUNT •••• CHECK ••••• 
AMOUNT # 

300.00 

300.00 003026 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5,500.00 

s,soo.oo 003027 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,200.00 

1,200.00 003028 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

9,249.50 

9,249.50 003029 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,012.00 

12,959.81 

1,505.00 

17,476.81 003030 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

54,562.23 

54,562.23 



South Village COD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Apr-20 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 386.00 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 135.03 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 194.38 
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 118.44 
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,167.22 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,708.88 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 436.54 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 135.21 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 56.33 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 206.86 
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 181.42 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 68.79 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 92.29 
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 28.74 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 28.14 

Vendor#38 $ 5,944.27 
001.320.57200.43100 



South Village COD 
Utility Schedule 

Clay County Utility Authority 

Account# Service Address Apr-20 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 386.00 
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 135.03 
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 194.38 
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 118.44 
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,167.22 
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 2,708.88 
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 436.54 
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 135.21 
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 56.33 
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 206.86 
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 181.42 
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr $ 68.79 
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 92.29 
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr $ 28.74 
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive $ 28.14 

Vendor#38 $ 5,944.27 
001.320.57200.43100 



5.!.76 ()ld.Je,ipJ;:,g, R:,.,cd, ~-!.iddi~~.;rg, Flnrk',a .)2.(}(j;:{ 

Pk-.ise ·,,i~ir :is f)D. rhe VP,>b H\ ;·,.;--;T;'1-dr,y1n'.lity.o:-g, 
}.-frm:'s: !\--fo:_).r:fay - f-rid;.1y, 8::-,u-,--Spm ?h~·;p,i;: ]~)-'i---2?2--5999 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BIii Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00235500 
Route #: MC05531950 Ol~TAlf'.:T 

Service Address: 4108--1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

-J:Nlll!fl/4:ll!?&Wt-@l!P-49 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

05/06120 to 06/04/20 
lier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tter3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

0.0 X o.oo 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

-. · · . · · ;n-.:.f-.= - WTfflN 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Sfze Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

S8743726 .75 05/04/20 33 877 915 38 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

T1er1 24.2 x 
Tier2 8.8 x 
Tiar3 5.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with ptwment 

Ck;:y Cc~r1ty Ut!l!ty ,O,utr:or:iy 
t3i76 Od }Bnnings Road 
Mic1cHeb·,Jrg, Ftorid8 32038 

$24.19 
$19.12 
$13.73 
$11.75 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$68.79 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$68.79 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00235500 

Route il:MC05531950 

Route Group:26 

62991 MB 0.436 18-18 

l,IIJ1l11'11ulll'l•lnlll•h(lulllllululllllll•llll1hlll11•I 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 

-help-our-ctJStomers-m-need:~--· - -- - -

Please pay $68. 79 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $52.75 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

em Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand {If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11h•111111111ll11h•1111lll•h•'•h•1•l'l'"""l'1111111•d•I" 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 

$68.79 

05/27120 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$68.79 

CCUA-1170-4 
111IJ.li/Bl202oatl8299 

□□2355□□ 5 MC□ 5S319S0 0000□06&79 ooaaaoa os212a20 a a 



5176 {:Hd ]t:Hl1U~g/ .Ru:_tJ, /vi_i,JJk·h,.1.rg, Fk.::-id.a .nOf8 
Pk:,,_se visil U5 rm t!Je W::!b 3:~ '.'Ni't-7. :fo.yu.::i~:.'ty:~,rg 

Ho:lc:$: j\-foi;_d<iy --Fd<lay, 8;,;rn.-.'>p-0;1. Vi.1oru::: 90•~-272-.SS~'-9 

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#:. 00233750 
Route #: MC05530373 

Service Address: 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

-~,~½1e1i~; 44 · 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05106/20 to 06/04/20 $0,00 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 

Proratlon Factor: 0.0000 Tter2 0.0 X 

Tier3 0.0 X 

Tier4 o.o X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

70067265 .75 05/04/20 33 588 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Depos1t Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Lale Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 24.2 x 
Tier2 8.8 x 
Tier 3 15.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.00 $0.00 
0.00 $0.00 
0.00 $0.00 
0.00 $0.00 

Current Current 
Reading Usage 

636 48 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

$24.19 
$19.12 
$13.73 
$35.25 

$0.00 
$0,00 
$0.00 

$9229 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$92.29 

Please return this portion with payment 

Clay Ccunty Utility /'-.Lithmi~y 
3 ~ 70 O!d Jenni'l~)S Read 
Midc:l&bur9, Fiotidzc ~52068 

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSKIP 

1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

6298 1 MB 0.436 18-18 

Customer #:00233750 

Route #:MC05530373 

Route Group:26 

•111•ml1hful11l1•hhl•l•1lll1l•1ll11,lllll1l•l11,l1lll1ll1•1 
EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need, 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
membefs bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 
e pour customers in neecc· ---~ ----·· 

Please pay $92.29 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $52.75 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Bill Date 
Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

l1h•1l((ll1l1ll11h•1111IIM1•1•h•1•11(1ullull11l1l11•1f+• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORllY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 

$92.29 

05/27120 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$92.29 

CCUA-1170-4 00233750 8 MC□ 553□373 □ 0□□□09229 0000000 05272020 0 0 
I f70.5ASIW20006298 



}17(; Old Jct>.1.:i.ag.~ .R:)ad. ;,,,.;1.ddlr-:~m,g,. -~:t:::::U,1 :.L~C(if; 

Pl-~a~e vt,i.t w; Vil the --,1eb-at ',v-,,,,,;,,.d.,~y,;,tl..b.y.1:.,~g 
Hours: ;'-,fonday - fi:-idc:y; 5mn-5tlrl P~1or:.I.': 9D4-l7l--5'99') 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bi!I Date; 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00230642 
Route #: MC05530019 

nl!=::TAlr.T 
Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

--•dffil$i\liiMiiii&ii\ii-Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 
69850354 1.S 05/04/20 33 652 653 1 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1. 1000 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 

05/06/20 to 06104/20 
Tter 1 1.0 X 1.97 
ller2 0.0 X 0.00 
Trer 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

1.0 X 4.39 

$53.30 
$1.97 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$120.70 
$4.39 

;);'tiffiijij~ -
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Chafges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 0.0 x 
Tter2 o.o x 
Tier 3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Cia.y Got..;nly UH'.ity ,t..uH1o'lty 
31 ?fi CJid Jennings ho.J.rl 
tviiddieiJi1rg, Flodda '.32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$181.42 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$181.42 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club 

Customer #:00230642 

Route #:MC05530019 

Route Group:26 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 

·11e1p-oii7 customers in neea:~· 

Please pay $181.42 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $189.97 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and 9nU~11 a!: .. 
www.clayutility.otgl~//O~G'.pilf" .- , · 

: ; .. :;...: __ ."' .,.., . :.__..., ;,;-:::.;1 .~;. 
'J 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

·----~--"~-~.-

Curren.t Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

05/06120 
$181.42 

05127120 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$181.42 

,.,,,. ~~ . . ~~~ 

62971 MB 0.436 18--18 

lm1ll1ml,ll,lu,1ml1lll(111lllmll11•11h•h•ll1l111lull( 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

11h•1111111l1ll11h•11l1lfM1•1•h•1•lllh,llnjl11l1f1l•1l•ln 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA·t 170-4 
117~02MC6297 

□□ 230642 9 MC□ SS3□□19 □□□□□18142 □□□□□□□ 05272□2□ □ □ 



5 l"li-:~ Oid J;;:2;:.hcg$ _H,,_,;:i.d, i'-Ai.cii.:H::-b-t.u:g-, Fbr'..d.;;, 5lC•~)B 

Pk:a.<;,;'. v[:<.it t!S o~ rhc w,j__1-3..t 'lNe'-11.di.yu.·riiity.,,::-g 
Ffou:r";c, :Yh-.d;ty ~ ?r-id,i..y, 8;,.f.'.)--5p0m "Fht:>~-~a~; ';.!0°~-27·;~ .. ~:J99 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Dale: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00230641 
Route #: MC05530017 

nt~TAIC:T 
Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 
70003711 1.5 05/04120 33 1559 1564 5 

Base Charges (Prepald) 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 

Tier3 
Tier4 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

05/06/20 to 06/04/20 
5.0 X 1.97 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0,00 

0.0 X 0.00 

$53.30 
$9.85 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

Meter Meter Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 0.0 x 
11er2 a.a x 
ller3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

Glay CDumy Uti:ity Atiihori2y 
3 ·1 76 ()id jernings Roc.d 
Middiebuift F!odcta 3.2068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$206.86 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$206.86 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club 

Customer #:00230641 

Route #:MC05530017 

Route Group:26 

62961 MB 0.436 11J.18 

1•h·111••111l•l•lld111111M'11•l•1nnr•l•1111111•1•111•111l11 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
membe(s bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 

· · help our c□stomers in need:··-

Please pay $206.86 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $234.46 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and orl)ine .it: 
www.clayutility.org/ecf/QPG:pt!{: -: :, '\ ; .· , , .i' 

' ':,-.,.\ "~,.--~ f:i ~ ,. ;J 

. ~tl*411iffiiffitt¥t ttrt1Mt1D 
Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

l1ll'llllll1l1ll11Ja•1111IIM1•l•h•1•1111nllnjl11l1l1l.1Mu 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 

$206.86 

05/27/20 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$206.86 

CCUA·1170~4 
1110-SW:ZQ20006296 

□□230641 □ MC□ 553 □□17 □□□□□ 2 □b8b □□□□□□□ □ 527202□ □ □ 



.3176 (Vd J~itwinp· Ru<1d, l\.1"i:.ididnir.5, Fk:-:ida 32.{1(18. 

"Vi~.:1se 9\sit u.~ 0.11 che. web ,1t -;,-,,,.,t"'-'V,.:i<>yicx\~ity,-org 
H.,.wr.s: Mc::n.i.ay-Friday; 8am--'Spm !1hf;.-ne: '.-)0,f-272--5:/t_l') 

CustQmer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00230640 
Route#: MC05530016 ni~n::ur:T 

Service Address: 3965--3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

iiliiidilliiliiiiilMt'rnt'l•iM P-AM 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 
58535800 1.5 05/02/20 32 11992 11993 1 
Base Charges {Prepaid) 05/06/20 to 06/04/20 $53.30 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 1.0 X 1.97 $1.97 
Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.06 

.ftt!~-~~~f~f~"¥~~".«~~~t~6iWr-.:i'~~f.fK--f::?'.:~:e!4if~'.t~l!a;{r~"'~*~¼~;:~;&~1¾--;.:17, 
Basa Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.39 $0.00 

-!~~iraf21~__,. 1~1-

( 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 

Other Charges 
Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Please return this portion wfth payirient 

C!ay Co;,;n"ty Uiility AuH~0rity 
:5175 O!d Jennings Hoad 
V:idd!cbu:-1_:,i, F!o<!cla 32068 

Current 
Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$MO 
$0.00 
$0.00 

S56,33 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$56.33 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNllY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230640 

Route #:MC05530016 

Route Group:26 ,mi,_,..,,,,, ' 
~~ ~ 

6295 1 MB 0.436 18·18 

· +II"• !u. •11•••11•11••11••···••h•• .. h••••11111•11•1•11h 11• 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNtTY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N MOB HILL RD 
SUMRISE, FL 33351·4761 

) 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 
-help our customers in need.---- ---- -- -

Please pay $56.33 by 5/2712020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $76.61 was posted to your account on 
04/1312020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 ReJJQ!itare a_vaila!)le 
at our office and on line ar.-.:~t f' ;: ·" ·. · -: ·:J .. -:,, ' ,i, 
www.clayutility.org/ccr/OPG:Pdf" ,., • '-·" ~ - '\· •< 

l. '4 _ , ... 
1 

':1 " 

'.J \) MAY l; 2920 :·1 
'l I (- ;!!) fc'..c•/ 1. ; 

Vt -·"' [·-i ... •, -~-----: - '.._ ____ --··----~ -~ -

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

••h·••lll••••1111h·11••lll•h•••h•••l•l•n11u1•11•••1••11'1n 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JEMMINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 
$56.33 

05/27/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$56,33 

CCUA-1170~4 
117"o-5'&20200062BS 

□□23064□ 7 MC□ 553 □□16 □□□□□□5633 □□□□□□□ 0527202□ □ □ 



.H 76 01.d J,::.rwkgs Ro;;·.d, I-Ai.dd!d):~::-g, :Flcr~d~ ,":,/01")8 

Pf~:::-<:" v1:.:it us Oil the -.-.·d;; ;:it T,,vw,;;,,::fo.ymiEty:org 
1 ku.1·.~: TVb.~ch:_y - fricb.y, S:nn--5',}m Pilon~: '.ff!4-2'.72--5-99'9 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Oate: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00230638 
Route #: MC05530015 nl~TAtr.T 

Seivice Address: 3965~2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

--iiUWJd:it~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 
72741390 1.5 05104/20 33 640 695 55 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/20 to 06/04/20 $53.30 
Consumption Charges TI er 1 55.0 x 1 .47 $80.85 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 0.0 x 3.04 $0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 x 3.94 $0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 x 5.06 $0.00 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumptlon Charges 0.0 X 0.00 - ----"""'"""'"""' ~ 

$t.06 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charg0s Tier 1 0.0 x 
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 0.0 x 

Administrative Fees (Prepald) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 3 o.o x 

Other Charges 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!o.y C:ou,,iy lWtl\y Authority 
3·;-rn Old Jern~fngs Road 
Middleburg, :--k;rid?.. 32058 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$13521 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$135.21 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00230638 

Route #:MC05530015 

Route Group:26 

62941 MB 0.436 18-18 

lu1l1Jilhl•ljll,ll11llh•1lll,jlmhjljlll1•1•lmllh"ll,l1, 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would fike to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 
nelp oon:usromers in-neea: 

Please pay $135.21 by 5127/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $110.30 was posted to your account on 
04/1312020. 

Consumer Conlicile.n~e,and-l/pMR4-R~olfsJ[e available 
at our office and i:mline . .al:L~ :.::.:; ~ ;j ;,;; >/ ,\ 
www.clayutility.qrg/~r/OPG.pdf . ·,:, 

;.i i,1 MAY" '/ -; 2020 
i ~ 1-'"! 

(~_)\ 
l, .:. _________ . ______ _ 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Total Amount Due 

•1h•1•11t•1•1n1111•11'1lll•h•'•IPl'l111 .. 11 .. 1111•1111•11-l0 

CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 

$135.21 

05/27120 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$135.21 

CCUA-1170-4 
117(>.S/6/2020006294 

00230638 □ MC□ 553□015 □00□□ 13521 00□ 0□□□ 05272□2 □ 0 □ 



3i76 Ol_['..Je;-,,nh15,, Ro~.d, \,'.;ddi~b,,:r;~, p;,.;.;:kfo_ '.>1t61) 
Pier:.!'.,c.: vic;i_t u.,1: ~n tht" i,i'di at ,,,rNw.d<.y~tifay.org 

H,,crs: Mnnday - fri.1...fay. :]c,.m-5~:•<!: Pb.one: ~G,f 272-):))\} 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date; 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00230632 
Route #: MC05530013 nt~TRlr.T 

Service Address: 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

-~;;J-W,,:~-~ 
Meter Meter Read Days 
Number Size Date Billed 
74320712 1.5 05/04120 33 

Previous 
Reading 

19 

Current 
Reading 

213 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/20 to 06/04/20 
Consumption Charges 'Tier 1 194.0 X 1.97 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 

Tier 3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

Current 
Usage 

194 

$53.30 
$382.18 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 

""-'"i'-""'"':'"Y"'f+"W$:>0,·";!'f'1;~~,r•·:c·:r-"""'');;s'""t·ww"'"·""~"""'''t~ member's bill. All do_nations are greatly appreciated and will 
""·· ·"'" ' • · · ·"'"·" ..... ~"'··· ·.. · · · ·· ~ -- -he11rntrr-cmmimers-m-nee1r.·---· · ·· · ---···· · · - ·· -

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $1.06 

Base Charges (r'repaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges O.O x 4.39 $0,00 

~ @l,tM:Mr 1 lli1tt!ilirffl/MA\I 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges Tfer 1 0.0 x 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 x 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

$0.00 
0.00 $0.00 
0.00 $0.00 
0.00 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$436.54 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$436.54 

Please return this portion with payment 

C!i:ly County UtWty A.:,hority 
~3175 Old Jennings Road 
fvlitCH8hiJ~g, !2-:onGa 3206B 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank 

Customer #:00230632 

Route #:MC05530013 

Route Group:26 

Please pay $436.54 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $56.91 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Bil!Date 
Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A H~ping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 
Tota{ Amount Due 

05/06/20 
$436.54 

05/27/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$436.54 

. . -~='l'.l~~~- ... ~ . " ~!~"'Jt~,f.1,!.!,;;;19,~~~~:f~~~.fili&~J'.J 

62931 MB 0.436 18·18 

•llhn•1ll,ln111hll•hll1•dllJll(l!.1,(ll,lll,lll•hlllllll-J 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
538S N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

11l1"111111111ll11h•11•1111•h•••h•l'1111"11"1111l1l1!.11-Jn 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 
117ll-,S,IS./2020006293 

00230632 5 MC05530013 □000043654 00000□□ 05272020 0 0 



:> l 71~ Oid Jei.mjngs ;<,li!:d, J\.1[d~lie'.:;uig, fl.,ir:d .. _ .)1{!6(; 

?h:;:;.:,c:. ·•·hit Hl": nn thc: .. ,,.,.eb a.: ·,•,-,•e.r-,.\·,.:.·b.ywiEty,0,·g, 
Hm.Jr~: Mo.nd,:;y · r•,tfay, '1:fo.m.-5pn~ .P\o;~e: 90•f-2-.72~5cn'J 

Customer Neme: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00229064 
Route#: MC05530018 nl~TAlr.:T 

Service Address: 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway lrrigatlon 

~nvtx\l#Wllilmli!!Wl®i~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

70003696 1.5 05/04/20 33 1004 1631 627 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/20 to 06/04/20 $53.30 
Consumption Charges Tier 1 55.0 X 1.47 $80.85 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 Tier2 82.5 X 3.04 $250.80 

Tier3 137.5 X 3.94 $541.75 
Tier4 352.0 X 5.06 $1,781.12 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

Altematlve Water Supply Surcharge $1.06 
If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 

""xsiic-:;:,r,.,,, membe~s bill. All do_nations are greatly appreciated and will 
- · ·• - ---trelp·ourcustomel,Jll need: ·· - - · · · ·

$0.00 Base Charges {Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges o.o X 

ea ays revious 
Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

Tier 1 0.0 x 
Tier2 0.0 x 
Tier3 o.o x 

Other Charges 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

$0.00 

-\f:'lilN 
Current 

Usage 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$2,708.88 
$0.00 
$0.00 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $2,708.88 

C-lay County Utiiity t-,uthority 
3176 Oicl Jennin9s Roc,d 
Mkld!eburg. Fk.,fic!a 3:CW68 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation 

Customer #:00229064 

Route #:MC05530018 

Route Group:26 

Please pay $2708.88 by 5/2712020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $1373.78 was posted to your account 
on 04/13/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.ciayutility.org/~cr/0PG:pdf - .. - ' . -~ ., .. ,: ;.. ·,"i "1-.. ~~·:: : ; ~ ---- ·-

" J. _,_t ."I \i -'l ~ .f'l.f!;'1'•'< . ~--"A f-'tflti. 1 I .l.~1:::U ! 

~;l~i fl.,. ,.-. ~ l.4,.,_.,,. 

r; s:'·-·-~----···-···~---------

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 
Previous Balance 

05/06120 

$2,708.88 

05/27/20 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$2,708.88 Total Amount Due 

~mrm~12L&11m- ~~~.ii 
6292 1 MB 0.436 18-18 

•••l•11h•l•r11lllnl••l••llllllll,.1•11•1•ll•11"'•••l•••lllnl 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

••h·••lll ••••"11h•11••lll ·h· •· h ••·l•I• .. 11, •I•••••• 1•, ii• I•• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAO 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32088 

CCUA-1170-4 
f170-S/&2020008292 

□□229□ 6~ 9 MC□ 553□□ 18 □□□□□□□□02 □□□□□□□ □5272□2 □ □ □ 



3176 Old J,:;n~sing•, R1.1;d, f,fi:1,:!d.H.11:g .. Ficad.d:i J1.fJ{;g 
Pk,J.5c 1:i:,it u;,: on tht: s..w:b s.t •;,1ww.::l;;,yu~i.!i<:y,r;rg 

'/-fours: Mr.•fl-:hy- Frkh1.y 3.1rn-5pu:.. P.hi.,nt'.: 9{\/i-272--5999 

Customer Name: . SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
nl~TRlr.T 

Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00222067 
Route#: MC05530012 

Service Address: 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

R~Ntlt#'Mf&fut4,iii¥-
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Bilfed Reading Reading Usage 

71814243 1.5 05/04/20 33 9061 9217 156 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 1. 1000 

Alternative Water Supply Surcharge 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

05/06/20 to 06/04/20 
ller 1 156.0 X 1.97 
Tler2 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 

156.0 X 4.39 

,;53.30 
$307.32 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1.06 

$120.70 
$684.84 

eter eter ead Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 
Consumption Charges ller 1 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 x 0.00 $0.00 

Tier 3 o.o x 0.00 $0.00 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Other Charges 

Please return this· portion with payfflent 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,167.22 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,167.22 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Customer #:00222067 

Route #:MC05530012 

Route Group:26 

62911 MB 0.436 18-18 

111,111,r,,111(ul,l1,1,1,1•1•111hl•m'l'111111hr1h+, ... ,1, 
SOUlll VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RO 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
membe~s bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 

-he1p o□r-ccrstomerstn~ need. 

Please pay $1167.22 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late 
fee. Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILrrY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $635.17 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Consumer Confidence and UCMR4 Reports are available 
at our office and online at: 
www.clayutility'.~e~~OPG~~d~ ;j;~ . \ 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 
Tolal Amount Due 

'rh•r'lll111r1111h•11'1lll•h•'·ll'r'l'l'u11nl1n11'1'•1l•lu 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 

$1,167.22 

05/27/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$1,167.22 

CCUA-1170-4 □□222067 7 MC0553□□ 12 □□□□□□□□□1 0000000 05272020 0 0 
f 1T0-1i/612Mt1006291 



317::; Old Jcm2.i.ngs Ro,id, Mid::-.lieburg, Hori& 32C,68 
Plea.Ge visit cs on the \'N.:G at Yl",'v'.V.ch.y:u:iHry.org 

!:fours: Mond,o.y~ Friday; 8:am-5p:n 3?hcn¢: 904-272-5999 

Customer Name: 
r'IISTAll"':T 

Service Address: 

SOU1H VlllAGE COMMUNITY DEVaOPMENT BUI Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00213095 

Meter 
Number 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Read Days Previous Current Current 
Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

05106/20 ta 06/04120 $0,00 
Tier 1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 
Tiet3 0,0 X 0.00 $0,00 
ller4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 

Route#: MC05530000 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 

,;"''ff::"'· . ',;: .,,,,u'.:'· ,,,,.~!'"" ,c?):;:~,;ifs'i ,_y;,, 70:_·;.,. ;;;;<l>,. ''""'·•·,~,v~; ,,w member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 
· · · -·help oun::11stomers·1n·wied. 

$0.00 Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0,00 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Bmed Reading Reading 
70785051 1.5 05/04/20 33 18693 18887 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid} 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (lf Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 
Tier2 
Tier 3 

82.5 

27.5 
84.0 

Other Charges 

X 

X 

X 

0,79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return th;s portion with payment 

Ciay CoJrity Utlk:), ,A.L:thcrity 
3-; 76 Old Jer:nir:gs Road 
l'v1iddieburg, Florid~ 32068 

$0,00 

Current 
Usage 

194 

$80,52 
$65.18 
$42,90 

$197.40 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$386.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$386,00 

SOU1H VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3924-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213095 

Route #-:MC05530000 

Route Group:.26 

64291 MB 0.436 19-19 

hl11J•1h11•il•11•1•111ll1•1111•1111•1il1•nlllllllhlllll"III, 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Please pay $386.00 by 5127/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $278.27 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020, 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable} 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11h•1111111111111h•11'1lll•lr1·1l'l'llllullulln 11111•1l•lu 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 

$386.00 

05/27/2D 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$386.00 

CCUA-1170-4 
117~20()0~2S 

00213095 2 MC05530000 0000038600 0000000 0527202□ □ □ 



3176 Ok'. Jccn.in;;s Rna<l, :vf.Iddkbs:5, flor-i!.t.a_ 32068 
Pleas~ vhit us m: ::he 1vt:b at ,:,r.vw.day,:n:ility.org 

Ho~irs: !},foEdq ~ F:d:.hy 3.=..n.c-:Spm PhoI1e-.: 901.i,-172-599} 

Customer Name: 
nl!=::TAlr.T 
Service Address: 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNllY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00213119 
Route #: MC05530624 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 0.0000 

05/06/20 to 06/04/20 
Tier 1 0.0 x 0.00 
Tier2 0.0 x o.oo 
Tier 3 a.a x 0.00 
Tier 4 0.0 x o,oo 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 

/i.lli:ffi'lii'~:'iil?'!!l':"iil""iilwiii~lj-help .. our customers in need. ·· · ~ - ·--
$0.00 

0.0 X 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous 
Size Date Billed Reading 

56081900 1.5 05/04120 33 1 0997 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 

Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor. 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 69.0 x: 
Tier 2 0.0 x: 
Tier 3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.00 $0.00 

Current Current 
Reading Usage 

11066 69 

$80.52 
0.79 $54.51 
1.56 $0.00 
2.35 $0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$135.03 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$135.03 

Please return thls_portion with payment 

Cay County Utility A"...1thorfty 
3176 Old Jer.nirigs Road 
MiCd!eburg, F!orida 32068 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNllY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00213119 

Route #:MC05530624 

Route Group:26 

II?\ W It.ill 2 d~i?i#f¥ &WW •mil 
6430 1 MB 0.436 19·19 

11'111111111mlll11111•11lllllllm(ill1l1lwl11ll11•l•ll•1lnl 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 ~ 

Please pay $135.03 by 5127/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $115.47 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Bil! Date 

Current Charges 

f ;,:-~r: f'•, t::~t\9I.:~"t 
-·.,. ~-:·;\V. i ,.,,._.,,.t~'. -~ H 
b \~l ~?'!, 1 1 ; lUtU (j {1 

M t ei:.i' 
L'i~· ----------

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

•1h•1111111111111h•1111lll•h•••h•1•1111"11"111111l1l•1M" 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 
$135.03 

05/27120 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$135.03 

CCUA-1170-4 □0213119 9 MC □553□624 0 □□□□13503 DODD□□□ 05272□2 □ 0 0 
117~6'30 



:}l.70 -Oki Je,,_,;_ings Rm~d, i",ltdd/eb<.if."g_, fb~d:.1 J2{;68 
Fi!;',·'.~-C ,,1:-;h Vi on. the wt:b J( wv,.~0,.r.:~;:~y1r;:i!ity.c-rg

Hm1r:-;: ;Yhr.d;;-.y -· Fti,:a.y, f;;;m-.:Spm. Phew.:: 904-272-5S'99 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00502768 
Route #: MC05531542 Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

~~~ 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/20 10 06/04/20 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 

Wii-

Tier 1 
Tier2 
ner3 
Tier4 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

o.o X 

0.0 X 

0.0 X 

Mater Meter Read Days Previous 
Number Size Date Billed Reading 

82790894 .625 05/04/20 33 471 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees {Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Curtent Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 16.0 x 
Tier2 0.0 x 
Tier3 0.0 x 

Other Charges 

0.00 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

0.00 

Current 
Reading 

487 

0.79 
1.56 
2.35 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ciny County U;ility AuthorHy 
31 TD O!ci Jennlng,1 Hoa.ct 
tvlictd:eourG, Florida J2068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

16 

$16.10 
$12.64 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$28.74 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$28.74 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00502768 

Route #:MC05531542 

Route Group:26 

6305 1 MB 0.436 18-18 

h•1•111••ll111111l,1lul•1llllhlll•1llh•l1llu1ul,dml,ll11 
SOUTH VILLAGE CDD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 
iielp ourcustomers-inneed.----···- ·- -

Please pay $28.74 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $25.30 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 
Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

11h•1lllll1l1ll11h•11•1lll•h•l•lf'l'llllulfull11l1l1l•1I-I-• 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 
$28.74 

05/27/20 
$0.00 
so.no 

$28.74 

CCUA-1170-4 
117D--.!ioM0200063CS 

□□ 5□2768 3 MC□5531542 □□□□□□2874 □□□□□□□ 05272020 □ □ 



31 ?6 Ol<l J';!!H':-_lng,s TZmH.i. M~ddid,w:g, rb:+:\.;. 3-.2{,(.,8 
?k,,~:t vfait t:s (HJ. the~ vv,::b ;J.t ~YVs"N.~·-b:.ym~;ity.or.t~ 

1:·fou.r::;; ·:v1_9;H:b.y - Fr.i2ay, 8:if?l-5pia Pl.1t,,,1c: 9{V¼-2.72.--59S9 

Customer Name; SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date; 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00556739 
Route #: KS05553657 

Service Address: 1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

~~i;;tt¢fll!i'I . . . . 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

05/06/20 to 06/04/20 
11er1 0.0 X 0.00 
11er2 0.0 X 0.00 
ner3 0.0 X 0.00 
Tier4 o.o X 0.00 

0.0 X 0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

~-@t'fa. -
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage 

69806737 .75 05/04/20 33 411 416 5 

Base Charges (Prepaid} 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (lf Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier1 5.0 X 0.79 
Tier2 o.o X 1.56 
Tier3 0.0 X 2.35 

Other Charges 

Please return this portion with payment 

Ciay County Uti!iiy Authority 
;11?6 C!d Jenr.icgs Road 
M\ddlebur9, Flocida 3~~0SB 

$24.19 
$3.95 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$28.14 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$28.14 

SOUTH VILLAGE COD 

1294 Autumn Pines Drive 

Customer #:00556739 

Route #:KS05553657 

Route Group:27 

63071 MB 0.436 18-16 

lh11111(oll(il11(nll1,IIM11llllll•lll•("llllllll'""ll•IIII 
SOUTH VILLAGE COD 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 

ilelp-ourcustomers-10-ne~ct:--· --

Please pay $28.14 by 5/2712020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $30.51 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 
Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (If Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

'1h•1'11111111111h•11'1lllol1•'·h·rl111nllnll111,111•1Hn 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 
$28.14 

05/27/20 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$28.14 

CCUA-1170-4 
1170-51612G2G00831J7 

00556739 8 KS05553b57 0000002814 0000000 05272020 □ 0 



J 176 Old J,:;;nning:. Ro:acL .\1.;.JdleSc.izg, Fk,rki.a 320:68 
Please visi-~ us on d1e v.;~b a: w,,,r;,,,,.cfayutliit:;..,,.org 

How:.s: Jv:o.nday ~ Friday 8an:--5pm.1?h.ac.-::: ~.HH-272--5599 

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date; 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00215602 
Route #: MC05530632 3968-1 E I i arkw Reel . . . 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous 
Size Date Billed Reading 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/20 to 06/04/20 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

~~ .. 

lier 1 
Tier2 
Tier3 
Tier4 

0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 

0.0 X 0.00 

Meter 
Number 

Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

48011409 2 05/04/20 33 1156 1239 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 1.1000 

Tier 1 83.0 x 
Tier 2 0.0 x 

0.79 
1.56 

Tier 3 o.o x 2.35 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid} 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
Late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Other Charges 

Please return this portion with payment 

C:ay-Cm,nty Ut:IHy Authotity 
3176 Old Jennings Roac 
Midd!ebu:-g, F!orida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

83 

$128.81 
$65.57 

$0,00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0,00 

$194,38 
$0,00 
$0,00 

$194.38 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3968-1 Eag!e Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00215602 

Route #:MC05530632 

Route Group:26 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
member's bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 
nelp"ourcuslomers i1flieed. -

Please pay $194.38 by 5127/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $164.50 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020, 

Bill Date 
Current Oiarges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand {If Applicable} 
Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

05/06/20 
$194,38 
05/27/20 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$194,38 

·&4444# ii#iiiiiiiiiM/l•iw1.!lii!Etffl $ !ffl/& ®fri t ii: 1-Liiilifu.i.~•iiiiiW\£~ 
64311 MB0.436 19-19 

, 1 ... 1, .... 11,.,, .. ,h "'" .,,. 111•w•••1lmll' IJl,lu ,1,111111 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

l1lt•tlllll1ltllllh•nl1lll•h•l•l1"1'1ljlullull1tlllll,IM" 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

CCUA-1170-4 
ffT0-~0006431 

00215602 7 MC□553□b32 00□□ 019438 0□□□ 0□□ □527202□ □ 0 



317(; o:.d J,:,,n.niag,;: Road, lvfi.<ldleb-~g, };o::i<l2-32.0(}8 
Pl::'.<tse v:si.t '.JS on ·±t-e. •,v,;;;b ar w;vw.d,ty<..s.ti.Ht_y.org 

}1-o~n:.s: iVicn<lay - Friday; .Sa..m-5pm Pho-r.;e: 90-4-272. ·5Y99 

Customer Name: 
n1~Arr.T 

SOUTH VIUAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 05/06/2020 Customer#: 00220803 
Route #: MC05530008 Service Address: 3973 Ea !e Landin Parkwa Reclaimed lrri ation 

@MU#&? 
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current 
Number Size Date BiUed Reading Reading Usage 

Ba$e Charges (Prepaid) 05/06/20 to 06/04/20 
Consumption Charges 
Proration Factor: 0.0000 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Tier1 
Tler2 
Tier3 
Tier4 

~j@@j 

0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 
0.0 X 0.00 

0.0 X 

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current 
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading 

68417690 1.5 05/04/20 33 5369 5417 

Base Charges (Prepaid) 
Consumption Charges 

Proration Factor. 1.1000 

Administrative Fees (Prepaid) 
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) 
Deposit Interest Refund 

Current Charges 
Previous Balance 
late Charge (If Applicable) 

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

Tier 1 48.0 X 0.79 
Tier2 0.0 X 1.56 
Tier3 0.0 X 2.35 

Other Charges 

Please return this port.ion with payment 

C;ay County U!:lity A-t:horlty 
3176 Oid Jenni;;gs Road 
MJddieburg, ;=icrida 32068 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

Current 
Usage 

48 

$80.52 
$37.92 

$0.00 
$0.00 

$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$118.44 
$0.00 
$0.00 

$118.44 

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 

DISTRICT 

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation 

Customer #:00220803 

Route #:MC05530008 

Route Group:26 

If f Ji J PY JIJ1llfJ 
64321 MB0.436 19-19 

ll,l1lhlnll1l•llnm,l(l,l111lllllnllol,lfllfh•tll'llllml1 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
5385 N NOB HILL RD 
SUNRISE, FL 33351-4761 

Record numbers of people are unemployed, businesses 
are closed, and budgets are tight. We are growing our 
Lend a Helping Hand fund to help customers in need. 

If you are interested in rounding up your bill, simply 
round up your payment and note on your bill stub that 
you are applying the change to Lend a Helping Hand. 

If you would like to do more, you can donate to Lend a 
Helping Hand for any amount or even pay a friend or family 
membe(s bill. All donations are greatly appreciated and will 

nelp ourcustomers in neeif. 

Please pay $118.44 by 5/27/2020 to avoid a $3.00 late fee. 
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTY UTILITY 
AUTHORITY. 

Your last payment of $104.41 was posted to your account on 
04/13/2020. 

Bill Date 

Current Charges 

Current Charges Past Due After 

Lend A Helping Hand (ff Applicable) 

Previous Balance 

Total Amount Due 

1th•1lllll1l1ll11h•1111lll•h•"ll'l'll(lnlln(l11l1l1l•1Mn 
CLAY COUNTY UTILITY AUTHORITY 
3176 OLD JENNINGS ROAD 
MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068 

05/06/20 

$118.44 

05/27120 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$118.44 

CCUA-1170-4 
11~020006-f.:32 

□□220803 3 MC□553□□08 0000011844 □□□□ 00□ □527202□ □ □ 



Eagle Landing 
SECURITY INVOICE APRIL 15-30 

05/01/20 

.=aoie Lr.:nctinp 04/19/20 0820 1320 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

E.a::;le Landinc 04124/20 1730 2230 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
EaRie Landln9 04/20/20 1700 2200 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
E.2:p!e La;:"tdinq 04/30/20 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

Eapfe Landina 04/18/20 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 
'"'a9le Landinq 04/26/20 1800 2300 5.00 $30.00 $150.00 

Clav Countv Sheriffs Office schedulina fee 5 $25.00 
Clav County Sheriff's Office admin fee 35.00 $5.00 

I 
RUDOLPHJACKSONV $450.00 

I 
/ 

\$1,200'.00 
I Invoice total ~ 1.200.00 

Make all checks payable to Deputy name and mail to the Sheriff's Office C/O ANGEL ALBRITTON L 
t9yv 

5/1/20 2:52 PM 



l,\5,:1~3 
adrece1pt 

3513 us HNY, 17 • Fleming lsan;, Fl 32003 
Paone: (904) 264-3200 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD C/0 GMS LLC 
475WTOWNPL#ll4 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

-Saiesperson: ·Ci.ay i,egais 

Advertisement Information: 

ii Description 

i\clay Today 

Payment Information: 
Date: 

03/24/2020 

Order# 

310457 

"Ciassification·: Legai Noi:ice 

[ Start · :\ Stop J_ 
:1 0312612020 l 0312612020 1 

Type 

BILLED ACCOTJ:'<T 

1102 A'.ANm1h, Ullt 100 • Ponte Ve<ira Beach, FL 32002 
Al:lne: (90,J 285-8831 

Cu5t#:503305 
Ad#:310457 
Phone#:904-940-5850 
Date:03/24/2020 

AO-Size: i:6 x-S.36 

InS:_Jc=_§stm_ay 
1 ![_ ____ n2.os 

Total 

112.05 

Total Amount: 112.05 

Tax: 0.00 

AmountDue: 112.05 

Attention: Requests for credits or refunds for early cancellations must be made within 90 days.. 

Ad Copy 
PUBLIC MEETING 

HELD DURING PUBLIC HEALTH 
EMERGENCY DUE TO COVID-19 
Notice ls hereby given that the 

BOlll'd of SupervisoTs (".8.o~J'd") of the 
South Village Community 
Develq_pment Distdct.l"Distrfot"l will 
hold a regular meeting of tbe Board 
of Supervisors on Tuesday, April 7. 
2020 to be conduel by the followini; 
me.iws of communic:ations media 
technology ZOOM :pUrliUant to 
Executive OrdeJ"li 20-52 and 20-69 
issue(! by Govemor Desantis on 
Marclt 9, 2020, and March 20, 2020, 
respectively, and punuant to Section 
I20.54(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes. The 
meeting is being held for the 
noceHary public purpose of 
-constder[ng on going District 
Operations.. At sut.b time the Board 
--t.s -1;,:; --.:m.l:lwsl-ze.l ·auC: --nrii}· ... vu~iik7 
any business that may properly oome 
before it 
Whlle it is necessCU11 to hold tM /W01,e 
nifmmc.fd meeti'llg af the District's 
BOaTd of Superdwn utili;rinrJ 
commtLnic(Iffi)t".s media technology 
due to 1M c-urrent COVID--19 p-ublie 
health emergency, the Distri,;t /1,1,Uy 
t11couroges publu: p«Tticipation ffl a 
safe n11d ejfieient man.ner. Taward 
that end, anyone wishing to listen !lM 
participate in me meeting can do so b1( 
t>ideo conf~. Twimu:tio,u; to join. 
tM meeting by video cor.ftrnitt are 
=aill!hle m www:S 0!£fil\ClthrgeCl1ll:c 
om. Ad&tiaMU11, pllrlicipant.$ l),Tt 
encouri'.lj'/ed to submit qutm(l!1$ 071d 
comments to tli.e Distrkt Manager in 
adoonce at joUver@gm.mf.com to 
fllci.!itatcl the Board's consideration of 
.nu:h ~= and =m""'11ll du.rim:, 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF CLAY: 

PUBLISHER AFFIDAVIT 
CLAY TODAY 

Published Weekly 
Orange Park, Florida 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared 
1on Can.b:ell, who on oath says that he is the publisher ofihe 
"C!@r'. Toda:t'., a newspaper published weekly at Orange Park in 
Clay County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a 

NOTICE OF MEETING 

in the matter of 

APRIL MEETii'iG 

LEGAL: 45895 ORDER: 310457 

was published W. said newspaper in the issues: 

03/26/2020 

Affiant further says that said "Clay Today" is a newspaper published 
at Orange Parle, in said Clay County, .Florida, and that the said newspaper 
has heretofore been continuously published in said Clay County, Florida, 
weekly, and has been entered as Periodical material matter at the post 
office in Orange Park, in said Clay County, Florida,. for period of one 
,year•nexl-p1"ooeecliiig-&e-fl-n-t•piih-licaHoh'a--f-~cli~wpy-of 
advertisement; and affiant further says that he has neither patd nor promised 
any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate2 collllllission or 
refund for the purpose of securing this advertisement for publication in 
the said newspaper. 

c;;;tr::c:#~---. 
/-·, .• 

(/ 

PUBLIC MEETING 
HELD DURING PUBLIC HEALTH 

EMERGENCY DUE 1'0 COVID-19 
Notice is hereby given lhat lhe 

Board of Supervfaol'S ("B.oard'') of the 
Soulh Village Community 
Development District ("District") will 
l\old a regular meCting Or the Board 
of Su~ervlsors on Tuesday, April 7, 

1 2020 at 6!30 p.m. to be conduct by the 
!ollowing means of communications 
media technology ZOOM pursuant tQ 
Executive OnJers 20-52 and 20-69 
!&sued by Governor Desantis cin 
Ma;ch 9, 2020, and March 20, 2020, 
respei::tively, and pursua..nt to Seetlon 
120.54(5)(1;))2., .Florida Statutes. The 
meetiog is being held for the 
necessary public pU.rpose of 
considering on going District 
Operations:. At such time the Board 
is so authorized and may consider 
any business that may properly come 

·beforeil 
i While it is 'fll!ce.ssa.ry to hold the ·above 

rt/ereru;ed meeting of the Di$trict's: 
Board of Supervisors utiliiing 
communib:ztions media. techMlogy 
due to the current" COVID-19 public 
health l!mergency, thi! District JvJJ.11 
encourages pu.bl.ic participation in a 
safe and ejfi.r:iJm.i manner. Toward 
thct end, anyone wishinQ to mten and. 
partidpatdn the meeting can do so by 
video co-,ifere11ce. Irutnu:tlans to join 
tl>e meeting by 1,-i.de(, co11ference are 
avai!ab!e nt www.Sout:hVUlageCDD.c 
om. Ad.ditionauv, partiei_po.nts are 
ertcour~ed /.o sub-mi£ qu.estiotLS and 

. commrnls U/ tlte District Mo.nager in 
·. nlWonce a.t jo/iver@gmsnf,corn. to 1 

l
fl. a.cilitQ.te t11e Board's con.tideration of 
.such questions and. comments during 
the meeting_ . 

I A copy of the agenda may be . 
obl.ainM on the District's website et 
:w.w:,.11.South.V.illageCDD...com.. 

I Tbe meeting is open to the public 
and will be t.onducted in ~cordanee 

l"with the provisions of Florida law f<1r 
community development districts.. 

1 The meeting may be continued to a 
' dale, time, and plaee tq. be specified · 

-0n the recoi:-d at such meeting. There -
may be. occasions when :Bo.:u,i · 
SupervisoTS or District Staff may 
participate by speaker telepbone. 
Any person requiring special ; 
accommodations at the meeting: 
because of a disability or physical , 
impairment should contact the : 
District Manager's omce at least 
forty-eigbt (48} hours prior to the 
meeting. IC you are hearing or speech 1 
impaired, please contact the Florida i 
Relay Service by dialing 7-1-1, or 
1-800-955-8771 (TTY)/ 1-800-95s.&770 
(Voice), for aid in contacting the 
DJ strict Manager's Office. 

about:blanl< 

Each person who deddes to appeal 
any decision made by the Board with 
respeet to any mailer considered at 
the Meetings Is ad11ised that person 
Will need a record or pfoceedings 
an~ thal aceordingly, the pers1m may 

-------------------•"""""""'"''"'~""'"""""'"'""'-""~------j need to ensure that .a verbatim 
record of 1.lle proceedings is .made, 
ineluding the te.stimony and 
evidence upon which such appeal is 
tobe based. 

""'"'" Sworn to me and subscnoed before me 03126/202 "'~-"' CHRISTIE LOU WAYNE 
(\ (\ • __,,__ ,-9 ~ MYCOMMlSSION#G-024173· 
~ c:) (JU_ ). ~;,_~',If E)Q'IRES,Seprembe,20,2020 

NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF FLORIDA 

3515 US HWY 17 Suite A, Flem.mg Toland FL 32003 
Telephone (904) 264-3200 -FAX (904) 264-3285 

E-Mail: Chrlstk@opcfla.c:om 

James Oliver 
Di.slriet Manager 

Legal 4569$ published March 26, 
20211 in Clay County's Chly Tod:iy 
ncwspap'-lr 

3/24/2020, 2:45 PM 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

South Village CDD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - May 2020 
Information Technology - May 2020 
Dissemination Agent Services - May 2020 
Office Supplies 
Postage 
Copies 
Telephone 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 254 

Invoice Date: 5/1120 

[)ue Date: 5/1/20 

Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate 

4,083.33 
83.33 

708.33 
0.24 
9.78 

113.25 
12.29 

Amount 

4,083.33 
83.33 

708.33 
0.24 
9.78 

113,25 
12.29 

$5,010.55 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $5,010.55 



HADDEN ENGINEERING, INC. 

POST OFFICE BOX 9509 
FLEMING ISLAND, FL 32006 
(904) 269-9999 

BILL TO 

Jim Oliver 
Soulh Village CDD 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
World Golf Village 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

' 

DESCRIPTION 

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD ENGJNEER 

Engineering Services 

- Attend CDD meetings by person and by video 

- Agenda conference calls and practice video 
meeting 

- Calls and emails w/Supervisors 

- Review and Certify Contractor Pay Requests 

... ... 

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUS£NESSI 

... 

Invoice 

DATE INVOICE# 

4/23/2020 5930 

PERIOD COVERED 

Januru-y 30 - April 22, 2020 

PROJECT NO. PROJECT 

HEl-14201 SVCDD 

HOURS RATE AMOUNT 

1& 125.00 2,250.00 

°'i\ 

, .. 
---····-·- -·-·· -·····- .. --

. '•·i:·· 

.-,. 
Total $2,250.00 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Ari0meys and Counselors 

119 S, Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O.Box6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

April 30, 2020 
South Village Community Development District 
c/o Jfm Oliver, District Manager 
GMS, LLC 

Bill Number 114518 
Billed through 03/31/2020 

475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
SVCPD 00001 KSB 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
03/03/20 KSB Prepare for, travel to and from, and attend board meeting; prepare 

03/03/20 JEM 

03/04/20 KSB 

03/05/20 KSB 

03/10/20 KSB 

03/11/20 KSB 

03/13/20 KSB 

03/16/20 KSB 

03/16/20 EGRE 

03/17/20 KSB 

03/19/20 ]] 

03/19/20 SSW 

03/23/20 KSB 

03/26/20 KSB 

correspondence to landowner regarding purchase of cottage lots. 

Review issues regarding acquisition of Cottage Lots Parcel. 

Perform meeting follow up; review notice of intent to award. 

Review suspension letter. 

Review matters relating to conservation easements; prepare correspondence to 
Vincent regarding same. 

Confer with Vincent and Ayers regarding conservation easement; review 
correspondence from Hahn regarding fire and related suspension letter. 

Prepare correspondence and confer with district managers regarding district 
facility closures relating to COVID-19. 

Continue to prepare correspondence and confer with district managers 
regarding district facility closures relating to COVID-19. 

Review construction contracts and provide the same to District staff. 

Review issues relating to golf course operations under COVID-19 regulations; 
prepare response to questions regarding district facility dosures. 

Work session regarding sunshine law requirements in Hght of Governor 1s 
emergency order; follow up on research regarding sunshine law procedures in 
light of COVID-19 emergency; review draft memo to district managers 
regarding CMT and sunshine law issues; review declarations of emergency from 
Governor's office; revise memo. 

Research questions regarding public meeting, sunshine law, and notice 
requirements and exemptions related to COVID-19 public health emergency. 

Review matters to golf course operations; review liability waiver; review 
executive order regarding service of alcohol. 

Continue to review alcohol seivice at golf club; review letter of intent relating to 
proposed purchase of cottage lots; continue to review golf cart lease. 

6.00 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.80 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

1.70 hrs 

1.90 hrs 



South Village CDD - General Co Bill No. 114518 

03/27/20 KSB 

03/30/20 KSB 

03/31/20 MCE 

03/31/20 KSB 

03/31/20 JLK 

Confer with lender regarding golf cart lease; prepare correspondence to board 
regarding lease; confer with Kreuger. 

Update opinion for golf cart lease; confer with district manager and golf 
manager. 

Review proposed fegislation; monitor committee activity and agendas; monitor 
Amendment 12 implementation. 

Confer with district manager. 

Research, draft and multiple conference calls on memorandum to district 
managers and amenity managers and e-blast to residents on mvID-19 
notices/best practices/closures; multiple calls with staff and legal team on 
same; call with FIA on same; research DOH, EOG and other regulatory agencies 
best practices and recommendations; multiple calls with project team on same; 
conference call with staff and insurance company regarding closures and 
research related to staffing, federal bill impacts, etc; conference call regarding 
security options for communities via executive order, tax considerations and 
assessment considerations; continue research on laws affecting on site staffing 
requirements, options and new federal law for coronavirus affecting loca( 
governments, induding families first bill; transmit information on same; confer 
with employment team on same; continue researching employment related 
matters, including impact of federal pay bill signed on March 19, 2020, 
contractual provisions and the like; research sensitive employment matters~ 
confer with insurance carrier on dosures and violations thereof; finalize shelter 
in place EO provisions and impact on district on same. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Gregory, Emma C. 

Merritt, Jason E. 

Johnson, Jonathan T. 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 

Buchanan, Katie S. 
Eckert, Michael C. 
Warren, Sarah S. 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Gregory, Emma C. 

Merritt, Jason E. 
Johnson, Jonathan T. 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 

0.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

15.30 hrs 

1.00 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

225 /hr 

340 /hr 

350 /hr 

260 /hr 

275 /hr 
320 /hr 

250 /hr 

225 /hr 

340 /hr 
350 /hr 

260 /hr 

Page 2 

1.50 hrs 

0.50 hrs 

1.00 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

$4,921.00 

3.05 

$3.05 

$67.50 

$102.00 

$70.00 
$104.00 

$4,207.50 

$320.00 
$50.00 

$4,921.00 

$3.05 

$4,924.05 

$67.50 
$102.00 

$70.00 
$104.00 



South Village CDO - General Co 

Buchanan, Katie S, 
Eckert, Michael C. 
Warren, Sarah S. 

Bil! No. 114518 

TOTAL FEES 
TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

15.30 hrs 
1.00 hrs 
0.20 hrs 

275 /hr 
320 /hr 
250 /hr 

Please include the bill number with your payment. 

Page 3 

$4,207.50 
$320.00 
$50.00 

$4,921.00 
$3.05 

$4,924.05 



3543 State Road 419, Winter Springs, FL 32708 
PH: 800-666-5253 

Bill To 

SOCTH VILLAGE CDD 
GMS 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
ST. ACGCSTINE, FL 32092 

Invoice 
Invoice# 492071 

Account# 719371 

Date 3/24/2020 

Rep MAS 

[nvoice Questions: 
Lakes@lakcdoctors.com 

Payment Questions: 
Payments@fakedoctors.com 

Purchase Order Number Terms 

NET 10 DAYS 

Description Rate Amount 

Triploid Grass Carp Stocking {200) 1,600.00 1,600.00 
Delivery & Stocking 02/27/2020 95.00 95.00 

lb 
Vs \oi 

' 

Please confirm your bank bill payer amount matche5 your invoice amount if you use a bank bill 
Subtotal $1,695.00 payer scrvlce. 'fbank you! 

To ensure prompt and accurate credit to your account, please include your account Sales Tax (7.0%) $0.00 number and invoice number on your check and always include your remittance stub 
with payment. 

Total $1,695.00 
Please visit v.rv.rw.lakedoctors.com for your local office contact information 

Payments/Credits 
$0.00 0~ .. ,,,,,~ 

Balance Due $1,695.00 



Invoice No.~l __ 1_9_4_5_0 _ _, 

3517 Highway 17, Suite A 

Real Evtate - Business - Equipment Appraisers 

Fleming Island, Florida 32003 
904/215-6623 904/215-6625 fax 
E-Mail Lsage@sageappraisal.com 

Is! 
11it#@l#i 

Name 
Address 
City 
Contact 

INVOICE """' 
Preferred Client 

Qty 

South Village COD c/o Governmental Mgnt. Services, LLC 
475 iiv Town Place, Suite 114 -------
St. Augustine State FL ZIP 32092 
Jim Oliver 904-940-5850 x406 --

Date 11/25/2019 

---1------ _ __,D::,e:,:s,:,cr.,_,ip'-"ti ... o,_cn _ _ ______ U~n=it~P_r~ic~e-+_~T~OTA~Lc.._---' 
Appraisal Report $5,500.00 $5,500.00 i 
Vacant Parcel 
Eagle Landing Subdivision 
Clay County, Florida 

The Sage Group, INC 
Tax ID 752284416 

Payment Details 

Check 

SubTotal 

--· 

TOTAL 

PLEASE FIND INVOICE FOR APPRAISAL SERVICES RENDERED 

YOUR BUSINESS IS GREATLY APPRECIATED 

$!{500.00 

--

$5,500.00 I 

lgs 



BHled To: South \.1!lage COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

Repair Gate Valves @Athletic Center 

Tune & material to replace 3 3" gate valves 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 12964 

Dale: 04/21/2020 

.Project: Eagle Landing 0/S 
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Quantity Ext Price 

3.00 400.00 1,200.00 

lnvo[ce. Total! $1,200.00 

5000-16 ~igt:~'-i;?.c:' 1? t,~c,. 205 Fieming !s:~:r.:', F:... j2:D:J3 C-:Tit.,,:;; {'8Ci,t} ?78,, 1 ':t30 ·::ax: ~S-C4} 773-";045 

2rr,eil:cryztJ@l-r%:ctmigc,soL>t0ovr,ccrn 'lJet-s~te: \V?N1.ir2~.:.Am!g-osCw':ttcr.:.:;,x-1 



BillTo 

S S E & Associates, Inc. 
Telephone: 386-428-8875 
Fax: 386-428-8767 
569 Canal Street, Post Office Box 602 
New Smyrna Beach, Fl 32168 

Eagle Landing 
3989 Eagle Landing Parl<way 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Item Description 

Ship To 

Eagle Landing Clubhouse 
3969 Eagle Landing Parlcway 
Orange Park, FL 32065 

P.O. No./Contract No. 

MattBiagetti 

Qty 

Invoice 
Date invoice# 

5122120!9 23486-1 

Terms Rep 

Due on receipt HR 

Rate Amount 

Modemfold OPERABLE PARTITION Section 10 22 26 (10650) Manufacturer: l 18,499.00 lS,499.00 
MODERNFOLD 
• Series 931 Individual Panel Partitiorr System 
• STCSO 
• Openings (I)@ 29'-4.75" W x 8'-0" H (8 panels) 
• Panel Construction Steel face welded to a sreel welded frame 
• Surface Modernfold Standard V"myl, Fabric or Carpet 
• Final Closure Expandable Panel with flapper 
• Seals Top- Sweeps, Bottom-IC2 (2" Manual Seals) 
• Track Type 17 Smart Track 
• Pass Door N/ A 
• Pocket Door N/ A 
• Support Existing Support (Drywall work by others) 
• Installation By certified installers. 
• Delivery l 0-12 weeks from submittal of colors and final field verified 
dimensions. 
DEUVERED & INSTALLIID: $ 18,499.00 
Sales Tax Not Included ✓-

__) t' I' It' .5 dtJt, -A l/d2 

¥1_;1v1.so 

~-,f < • 

£.,} :?. / 1 
Thank you.for your business. 

Tota! $18,499.00 

Payments/Credits -$9,249.50 
www.sseteam.com 

--- -
~t-:s;!:·•:~ Balance Due //$9,249.50 
.,. :;~. ,:,:. 

I 
I /J 

l 



Billed To: South Village CDD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

Description 

April Monthly Landscaping Maintenance Services 

Notes: 
THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS! 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 12993 

Date: 04129/2020 

Project: Eagle Landing 
2105 Harbor Lake Drive 

Fleming island FL 32003 

Quantity 

1.00 

Price 

12,959.81 

Ext Price 

12,959.81 

Invoice Total: $12,95-9.31 

Page 
1 of1 



• Tree Amigos. 
. .. ·(iQt<f®t Se~iees< 

Billed To: South Village COD 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park Fl 32065 

Description 

Repairs made during irrigation inspection 
on kids dub controller 

1 12 station outdoor controller 
1 1/2 toro valve 
26 6"pop ups 
8 riser repairs 
4 zone line repairs 
various micro emitters and fittings 

Notes: 

Invoice 
Invoice#: 13040 

Date: 05/06/2020 

Project: Eagle Landing OIS 
3989 Eagle landing Parkway 

Orange Park Fl 32065 

Quantity Price Ext Price 

1.00 450.00 450.00 
1-00 150,00 150.00 
1.00 520.00 520.00 
1.00 160.00 160.00 

1.00 100.00 100.00 
1.00 125.00 125.00 

lnvoice Total: $1,505.00 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor.com Website: www.TreeArnigosOutdoor.com 
Page 
1 of 1 



Invoice lliTree Amigos 
, .... · .· C>t~tdoor~5~rvi(~$'. . < ~ 

Invoice#: 12968 

Date: 04/24/2020 

Billed To: South Village COD Project: Eagle landing O/S 
3989 Eagle Landing Pkwy 
Orange Park FL 32065 

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway 

Orange Park FL 32065 

Description Quantity 

Plan~ngs in all hanging baskets & planters 

Coconut Fiber for all hanging baskets-18 baskets 1-00 
Potting Soil and rock-mulch for drainage 1.00 
Potatoe Vine 1 gal 156.00 
Red Fountain Grass 1gaf 60.00 
Irrigation additions & adjustments 1.00 

Delivery 1.00 

Notes: 

Lerndscare -/4;11~1.Je;nc y 
ff ,1,{)/J.oo 

Price 

400.00 
475.00 

7.00 
7.00 

350.00 
275.00 

Invoice Totaf: 

5000-18 Highway 17 No. 235 Fleming Island, FL 32003 Office: (904) 778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045 

Email:cryan@treeamigosoutdoor,com Website'. www.TreeAmigosOutdoor.com 

Ext Price 

400.00 
475.00 

1,092.00 
420.00 
350.00 
275.00 

$3,012.00 

Page 
1 of 1 


	Board Letter
	Agenda
	III.	Approval of Minutes of the June 2, 2020 Meeting
	IV. D.	Security Company Options
	VI. B.	Consideration of Series 2019 Requisitions 
	VII.	Ratification of Series 2016 Requisitions (83)
	IX.	Discussion of Bonus Policy Designed to Set Forth Guidelines and Metrics for the Evaluation of Honours Golf Company, LLC for Bonus Eligibility
	X.	Actions Related to Fiscal Year 2021 Approved Budget (budget hearing is 08/04/20)
	XII. A.	General Manager - Report
	XV. A.		Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending May 31, 2020
	B.	Assessment Receipt Schedule
	C.	Approval of Check Register 



